

# Commonwealth of Australia

# **Gazette**

# Agricultural and veterinary chemicals

No. APVMA 15, Tuesday 27 July 2021

Published by the Australian Pesticides and Veterinary Medicines Authority



# **Australian Government**

# Australian Pesticides and Veterinary Medicines Authority

The Agricultural and Veterinary Chemical Code Act 1994 (the Act) commenced on 15 March 1995. The Agricultural and Veterinary Chemicals Code (the Agvet Code) scheduled to the Act requires notices to be published in the *Gazette* containing details of the registration of agricultural and veterinary chemical products and other approvals granted by the Australian Pesticides and Veterinary Medicines Authority. The Agvet Code and related legislation also requires certain other notices to be published in the *Gazette*. A reference to Agvet Codes in this publication is a reference to the Agvet Code in each state and territory jurisdiction.

#### © Commonwealth of Australia 2021

This work is copyright. Apart from any use as permitted under the *Copyright Act 1968*, no part may be reproduced by any process without prior written permission from the Australian Pesticides and Veterinary Medicines Authority (APVMA). Requests and inquiries concerning reproduction and rights should be addressed to:

Assistant Director, Communications
Australian Pesticides and Veterinary Medicines Authority
GPO Box 3262
Sydney NSW 2001

Email: communications@apvma.gov.au

Website: apvma.gov.au

#### **General information**

The APVMA Gazette is published fortnightly and contains details of the registration of agricultural and veterinary chemicals products and other approvals granted by the APVMA, notices as required by the Agricultural and Veterinary Chemicals Code (the Agvet Code) and related legislation and a range of regulatory material issued by the APVMA.

Pursuant to section 8J(1) of the Agvet Code, the APVMA has decided that it is unnecessary to publish details of applications made for the purpose of notifying minor variations to registration details. The APVMA will however report notifications activity in quarterly statistical reports.

#### **Distribution and subscription**

The APVMA Gazette is published in electronic format only and is available from the APVMA website.

If you would like to subscribe to receive email notification when a new edition is published, please complete a subscription form.

#### **APVMA** contacts

For enquiries regarding the publishing and distribution of the APVMA Gazette: Telephone: +61 2 6770 2300.

For enquiries on APVMA Gazette content, please refer to the individual APVMA contacts listed under each notice.

#### **Privacy**

For information on how the APVMA manages personal information when you contact us, see our Privacy Policy.

# **Contents**

Agricultural chemical products and approved labels	1
Veterinary chemical products and approved labels	17
Approved active constituents	25
Esomeprazole magnesium trihydrate	28
Intervene WG Fungicide containing polyoxin D zinc salt	30
Notice of end of registration	32
Change to conditions for the import and export of mercury	47
List of tables	
Table 1: Agricultural products based on existing active constituents	1
Table 2: Variations of registration	11
Table 3: Veterinary products based on new active constituents	17
Table 4: Veterinary products based on existing active constituents	17
Table 5: Variations of registration	22
Table 6: Active constituent	25
Table 7: Variations of active constituent	27
Table 8: Particulars of the active constituent esomeprazole magnesium trihydrate	28
Table 9: Particulars of the application	30
Table 10: Product registrations and associated label approvals for which registration ended on 1 July 2021	33

# Agricultural chemical products and approved labels

Pursuant to the Agricultural and Veterinary Chemicals Code scheduled to the *Agricultural and Veterinary Chemicals* Code Act 1994, the APVMA hereby gives notice that it has registered or varied the relevant particulars or conditions of the registration in respect of the following products and has approved the label or varied the relevant particulars or conditions of the approval in respect of the containers for the chemical product, with effect from the dates shown.

Table 1: Agricultural products based on existing active constituents

Application no.	130486
Product name	Wynca Flutriafol 500 SC Fungicide
Active constituent/s	500 g/L flutriafol
Applicant name	Zhejiang Xinan Chemical Industrial Group Co Ltd
Applicant ACN	N/A
Summary of use	For the control of certain fungal diseases on wheat, barley and canola when mixed with fertiliser
Date of registration	5 July 2021
Product registration no.	90912
Label approval no.	90912/130486

Application no.	124818
Product name	Preguard Xtra Fungicide
Active constituent/s	800 g/kg fluazinam
Applicant name	Shandong Rainbow International Co Ltd
Applicant ACN	N/A
Summary of use	For the control of club root rot of broccoli, brussels sprouts, cabbage, cauliflower and kohlrabi
Date of registration	5 July 2021
Product registration no.	89421
Label approval no.	89421/124818

Application no.	126290
Product name	The Locals Sandfly And Mozzie Spray Insect Repellent
Active constituent/s	7.15 g/kg lavender oil, 7.15 g/kg eucalyptus oil
Applicant name	Aus Locals Pty Ltd
Applicant ACN	616 721 049
Summary of use	For use as a personal insect repellent against mosquitos and sandflies
Date of registration	6 July 2021
Product registration no.	89588
Label approval no.	89588/126290

Application no.	130582
Product name	Ozcrop Fluroxypyr 400EC Herbicide
Active constituent/s	400 g/L fluroxypyr present as the methyl heptyl ester
Applicant name	OzCrop Pty Ltd
Applicant ACN	160 656 431
Summary of use	For the control of broadleaf weeds in fallow, lucerne, maize, millets, pastures, sorghum, sugar cane, sweet corn and winter cereals. Also for the control of woody weeds in agricultural non-crop areas, commercial and industrial areas, pastures and rights-of-way
Date of registration	6 July 2021
Product registration no.	90957
Label approval no.	90957/130582

Application no.	130539
Product name	MLChem Wetter 1000
Active constituent/s	1000 g/L nonionic alcohol ethoxylates
Applicant name	AgMerch Pty Ltd
Applicant ACN	645 371 017
Summary of use	For the improvement of spray coverage when using agricultural chemicals
Date of registration	6 July 2021
Product registration no.	90938
Label approval no.	90938/130539

Application no.	131508
Product name	Atlas Kill & Protect High Performance Multi All In One Insect Spray
Active constituent/s	1.26 g/kg esbiothrin, 0.5 g/kg permethrin
Applicant name	Pascoe's Pty Ltd
Applicant ACN	055 220 463
Summary of use	For home garden use against most flying and crawling insects
Date of registration	12 July 2021
Product registration no.	91251
Label approval no.	91251/131508

Application no.	131556
Product name	Atlas Kill And Protect High Performance Bed Bug Killer
Active constituent/s	0.7 g/kg imiprothrin, 2 g/kg cypermethrin
Applicant name	Pascoe's Pty Ltd
Applicant ACN	055 220 463
Summary of use	For home garden use against bed bugs, fleas and crawling insects
Date of registration	12 July 2021
Product registration no.	91271
Label approval no.	91271/131556

Application no.	131143
Product name	Mice Terminator Mouse Bait
Active constituent/s	25 g/kg zinc phosphide
Applicant name	Hemani Australia Pty Ltd
Applicant ACN	634 346 357
Summary of use	For the control of heavy infestations of mice in agricultural situations
Date of registration	12 July 2021
Product registration no.	91181
Label approval no.	91181/131143

Application no.	130266
Product name	Ultra Protect SPF50+ Sunscreen With Insect Repellent
Active constituent/s	72.1 g/L diethyltoluamide (DEET), 51.5 g/L N-octyl bicycloheptene dicarboximide, 7.2 g/L piperonyl butoxide, 1.0 g/L pyrethrins
Applicant name	Concept Laboratories Pty Ltd
Applicant ACN	082 571 828
Summary of use	For use as a personal insect repellent with sunscreen
Date of registration	13 July 2021
Product registration no.	90867
Label approval no.	90867/130266

Application no.	130672
Product name	Trio Quizalofop 200 EC Herbicide
Active constituent/s	200 g/L quizalofop-P-ethyl
Applicant name	CTS Chemicals Pty Ltd
Applicant ACN	605 759 644
Summary of use	For the control of certain grass weeds in broadleaf crops
Date of registration	13 July 2021
Product registration no.	90988
Label approval no.	90988/130672

Application no.	130349
Product name	Off! Botanicals Insect Repellent Spray
Active constituent/s	270 g/L oil of lemon eucalytpus (hydrated, cyclized)
Applicant name	S.C. Johnson & Son Pty Ltd
Applicant ACN	000 021 009
Summary of use	For use as a personal insect repellent to repel mosquitoes and other biting insects
Date of registration	13 July 2021
Product registration no.	90891
Label approval no.	90891/130349

Application no.	126232
Product name	Venturi Max Insecticide
Active constituent/s	480 g/L methoxyfenozide
Applicant name	ADAMA Australia Pty Ltd
Applicant ACN	050 328 973
Summary of use	For the control of various lepidopteran pests in a range of crops
Date of registration	13 July 2021
Product registration no.	89849
Label approval no.	89849/126232

Application no.	128166
Product name	Doxem Precise Insecticide
Active constituent/s	8 g/kg indoxacarb (25:75) equivalent to 6 g/kg active S-isomer
Applicant name	ADAMA Australia Pty Ltd
Applicant ACN	050 328 973
Summary of use	For the control of cockroaches and ants in and around commercial, domestic, industrial and public buildings
Date of registration	13 July 2021
Product registration no.	90227
Label approval no.	90227/128166

Application no.	130556
Product name	Trio Omethoate 290 SL Insecticide
Active constituent/s	290 g/L omethoate
Applicant name	CTS Chemicals Pty Ltd
Applicant ACN	605 759 644
Summary of use	For the control of redlegged earth mite as a barrier spray
Date of registration	13 July 2021
Product registration no.	90947
Label approval no.	90947/130556

Application no.	130537
Product name	Outdoor Mosquito Coils + Burner Repels For Up To 8hrs On-Gard
Active constituent/s	2 g/kg D-allethrin
Applicant name	Cavalieri Investing Pty Ltd
Applicant ACN	162 722 625
Summary of use	For repelling mosquitoes for up to 8 hours outdoors
Date of registration	13 July 2021
Product registration no.	90936
Label approval no.	90936/130537

Application no.	130684
Product name	MLChem Sulphur 800 WG Fungicide & Miticide
Active constituent/s	800 g/kg sulphur (S) present as wettable sulphur
Applicant name	AgMerch Pty Ltd
Applicant ACN	645 371 017
Summary of use	For the control of certain fungal diseases in grape vines, ornamentals, pome and stone fruit and vegetables, and for the control of mites in citrus, grape vines, ornamentals and vegetables and white louse scale in citrus
Date of registration	13 July 2021
Product registration no.	90996
Label approval no.	90996/130684

Application no.	130544
Product name	MLChem Gibberellic Acid 100 Growth Regulator
Active constituent/s	100 g/L gibberellic acid
Applicant name	AgMerch Pty Ltd
Applicant ACN	645 371 017
Summary of use	For foliar spray application to certain varieties of grapes, citrus and prunes to promote desirable harvest effects
Date of registration	14 July 2020
Product registration no.	90940
Label approval no.	90940/130544

Application no.	130671
Product name	MLChem Phosphorous Acid 600 Systemic Fungicide
Active constituent/s	600 g/L phosphorous (phosphonic) acid present as mono and di potassium phosphite
Applicant name	AgMerch Pty Ltd
Applicant ACN	645 371 017
Summary of use	Effective against phytophthora diseases and downy mildew in various situations
Date of registration	14 July 2021
Product registration no.	90987
Label approval no.	90987/130671

Application no.	130680
Product name	Trio FLUROXYPYR 200 EC Herbicide
Active constituent/s	200 g/L fluroxypyr present as the methyl heptyl ester
Applicant name	CTS Chemicals Pty Ltd
Applicant ACN	605 759 644
Summary of use	For the control of broadleaf weeds in fallow, lucerne, maize, millets, pastures, sorghum, sugar cane, sweet corn and winter cereals. Also for the control of woody weeds in agricultural non-crop areas, commercial and industrial areas, pastures and rights-of-way
Date of registration	14 July 2021
Product registration no.	90993
Label approval no.	90993/130680

Application no.	130545
Product name	MLChem Gibberellic Acid 200 WG Growth Regulator
Active constituent/s	200 g/kg gibberellic acid
Applicant name	AgMerch Pty Ltd
Applicant ACN	645 371 017
Summary of use	For foliar spray application to certain varieties of grapes, citrus and prunes to promote desirable harvest effects, and to stimulate the production of winter dominant, grass-dominant pastures for high intensity grazing such as sheep lambing paddocks and dairy pastures
Date of registration	14 July 2021
Product registration no.	90941
Label approval no.	90941/130545

Application no.	128700
Product name	Globagran 480 SL Herbicide
Active constituent/s	480 g/L bentazone present as sodium salt
Applicant name	Globachem N.V.
Applicant ACN	N/A
Summary of use	For selective post-emergence control of certain broadleaf weeds in green beans, navy beans, peanuts, red kidney beans, red Mexican beans and soybeans
Date of registration	14 July 2021
Product registration no.	90380
Label approval no.	90380/128700

Application no.	130546
Product name	MLChem MCPA 250 & Diflufenican 25 Herbicide
Active constituent/s	250 g/L MCPA present as the ethyl hexyl ester, 25 g/L diflufenican
Applicant name	AgMerch Pty Ltd
Applicant ACN	645 371 017
Summary of use	For the control of broadleaf weeds in winter cereals and clover as specified in the directions for use table
Date of registration	14 July 2021
Product registration no.	90942
Label approval no.	90942/130546

Application no.	130772
Product name	APS Chlorpyrifos 500 EC Insecticide
Active constituent/s	500 g/L chlorpyrifos, 480 g/L hydrocarbon liquid
Applicant name	Agricultural Product Services Pty Ltd
Applicant ACN	092 350 279
Summary of use	For the control of a wide range of insect pests on fruit, vegetables, oilseeds, cotton, cereals, pasture, turf and other situations
Date of registration	14 July 2021
Product registration no.	91024
Label approval no.	91024/130772

Application no.	130216
Product name	TITAN Organosilicone Surfactant
Active constituent/s	1,020 g/L polyether modified polysiloxane
Applicant name	Titan Ag Pty Ltd
Applicant ACN	122 081 574
Summary of use	For use with agricultural pesticides
Date of registration	14 July 2021
Product registration no.	90852
Label approval no.	90852/130216

Application no.	130589
Product name	APS Glyphosate 450 SL Herbicide
Active constituent/s	450 g/L glyphosate present as the isopropylamine salt
Applicant name	Agricultural Product Services Pty Ltd
Applicant ACN	092 350 279
Summary of use	For the control of a broad range of annual and perennial weeds
Date of registration	15 July 2021
Product registration no.	90960
Label approval no.	90960/130589

Application no.	130700
Product name	Relyon Pyrox 480 SC Herbicide
Active constituent/s	480 g/L pyroxasulfone
Applicant name	Nutrien Ag Solutions Limited
Applicant ACN	008 743 217
Summary of use	For the pre-emergence control of annual ryegrass, barley grass, annual phalaris, silver grass and toad rush and suppression of certain grass weeds in wheat (not durum wheat), triticale and certain winter legume crops
Date of registration	15 July 2021
Product registration no.	91000
Label approval no.	91000/130700

Application no.	126336
Product name	Surefire Spinosad 120 SC Insecticide
Active constituent/s	120 g/L spinosad
Applicant name	PCT Holdings Pty Ltd
Applicant ACN	099 023 962
Summary of use	For the control of certain insect pests in various agricultural crops
Date of registration	15 July 2021
Product registration no.	89916
Label approval no.	89916/126336

Application no.	130665
Product name	Apparent Superhero 480 Liquid Herbicide
Active constituent/s	480 g/L pyroxasulfone
Applicant name	Titan Ag Pty Ltd
Applicant ACN	122 081 574
Summary of use	For the pre-emergence control of annual ryegrass, barley grass, annual phalaris, silver grass and toad rush and suppression of certain grass weeds in wheat (not durum wheat), triticale and certain winter legume crops
Date of registration	15 July 2021
Product registration no.	90985
Label approval no.	90985/130665

Application no.	130663
Product name	Titan Besuto 480 Liquid Herbicide
Active constituent/s	480 g/L pyroxasulfone
Applicant name	Titan Ag Pty Ltd
Applicant ACN	122 081 574
Summary of use	For the pre-emergence control of annual ryegrass, barley grass, annual phalaris, silver grass and toad rush and suppression of certain grass weeds in wheat (not durum wheat), triticale and certain winter legume crops
Date of registration	15 July 2021
Product registration no.	90984
Label approval no.	90984/130663

Application no.	130707
Product name	Genfarm Pyrox 480 SC Herbicide
Active constituent/s	480 g/L pyroxasulfone
Applicant name	Nutrien Ag Solutions Limited
Applicant ACN	008 743 217
Summary of use	For the pre-emergence control of annual ryegrass, barley grass, annual phalaris, silver grass and toad rush and suppression of certain grass weeds in wheat (not durum wheat), triticale and certain winter legume crops
Date of registration	15 July 2021
Product registration no.	91001
Label approval no.	91001/130707

Application no.	130577
Product name	IA Cyborg Plus 100 EC Insecticide
Active constituent/s	400 g/L piperonyl butoxide, 100 g/L beta-cyfluthrin
Applicant name	Imtrade Australia Pty Ltd
Applicant ACN	090 151 134
Summary of use	For the control of certain insect pests of avocados and macadamias
Date of registration	15 July 2021
Product registration no.	90955
Label approval no.	90955/130577

Application no.	130574
Product name	IA Effigy 900 WG Herbicide
Active constituent/s	600 g/kg terbuthylazine, 300 g/kg propyzamide
Applicant name	Imtrade Australia Pty Ltd
Applicant ACN	090 151 134
Summary of use	For the control and suppression of various annual grass and broadleaved weeds in Triazine Tolerant (TT) canola and various pulses
Date of registration	16 July 2021
Product registration no.	90952
Label approval no.	90952/130574

Application no.	130716
Product name	Smart Prowl Unsterilised Grain Mouse Bait
Active constituent/s	25 g/kg zinc phosphide
Applicant name	Crop Smart Pty Ltd
Applicant ACN	093 927 961
Summary of use	For the control of heavy infestations of mice in agricultural situations
Date of registration	16 July 2021
Product registration no.	91005
Label approval no.	91005/130716

Application no.	130692
Product name	CropSure Amigo 625 Herbicide
Active constituent/s	625 g/L 2,4-D present as the dimethylamine and diethanolamine salts
Applicant name	CropSure Pty Ltd
Applicant ACN	643 829 190
Summary of use	For the control of broadleaf weeds in fallow before direct drilling or sowing of cereals and pastures; and in cereal crops, pastures, sugar cane, peanuts and non-agricultural areas
Date of registration	16 July 2021
Product registration no.	90999
Label approval no.	90999/130692

Application no.	130960
Product name	Baracuda Blu52 Monthly Pool Solution
Active constituent/s	650 g/kg available chlorine (CI) present as calcium hypochlorite, 180 g/kg zinc present as zinc sulphate monohydrate, 75 g/kg copper present as copper sulphate pentahydrate
Applicant name	Fluidra Group Australia Pty Ltd
Applicant ACN	002 641 965
Summary of use	For the control of algae, bacteria, viruses and protozoa in swimming pools
Date of registration	16 July 2021
Product registration no.	91107
Label approval no.	91107/130960

Application no.	130620
Product name	APS Glufosinate 200 Herbicide
Active constituent/s	200 g/L glufosinate-ammonium
Applicant name	Agricultural Product Services Pty Ltd
Applicant ACN	092 350 279
Summary of use	For the non-residual control of broadleaf and grass weeds in various situations
Date of registration	19 July 2021
Product registration no.	90971
Label approval no.	90971/130620

**Table 2: Variations of registration** 

Application no.	131537
Product name	AgMerch Glyphosate 450 Herbicide
Active constituent/s	450 g/L glyphosate present as the isopropylamine salt
Applicant name	AgMerch Pty Ltd
Applicant ACN	645 371 017
Summary of use	To vary the distinguishing product name and the name that appears on the label from 'MLChem Glyphosate 450 Herbicide' to 'AgMerch Glyphosate 450 Herbicide'
Date of registration	23 June 2021
Product registration no.	90384
Label approval no.	90384/131537

Application no.	131560
Product name	AgMerch Glyphosate 360 Herbicide
Active constituent/s	360 g/L glyphosate present as the isopropylamine salt
Applicant name	AgMerch Pty Ltd
Applicant ACN	645 371 017
Summary of use	To vary the distinguishing product name and the name that appears on the label from 'MLChem Glyphosate 360 Herbicide' to 'AgMerch Glyphosate 360 Herbicide'
Date of registration	24 June 2021
Product registration no.	90836
Label approval no.	90836/131560

Application no.	131579
Product name	AgMerch Haloxyfop 520 Herbicide
Active constituent/s	520 g/L haloxyfop present as the haloxyfop-P methyl ester
Applicant name	AgMerch Pty Ltd
Applicant ACN	645 371 017
Summary of use	To vary the distinguishing product name and the name that appears on the label from 'MLChem Haloxyfop 520 Herbicide' to 'AgMerch Haloxyfop 520 Herbicide'
Date of registration	25 June 2021
Product registration no.	90835
Label approval no.	90835/131579

Application no.	131580
Product name	AgMerch Glyphosate 540 K Herbicide
Active constituent/s	540 g/L glyphosate present as the potassium salt
Applicant name	AgMerch Pty Ltd
Applicant ACN	645 371 017
Summary of use	To vary the distinguishing product name and the name that appears on the label from 'MLChem Glyphosate 540 K Herbicide' to 'AgMerch Glyphosate 540 K Herbicide'
Date of registration	25 June 2021
Product registration no.	90836
Label approval no.	90836/131580

Application no.	131581
Product name	AgMerch Glyphosate 700 SG Herbicide
Active constituent/s	700 g/kg glyphosate present as the mono-ammonium salt
Applicant name	AgMerch Pty Ltd
Applicant ACN	645 371 017
Summary of use	To vary the distinguishing product name and the name that appears on the label from 'MLChem Glyphosate 700 SG Herbicide' to 'AgMerch Glyphosate 700 SG Herbicide'
Date of registration	25 June 2021
Product registration no.	90834
Label approval no.	90834/131581

Application no.	131582
Product name	AgMerch Spray Grade Ammonium Sulphate 980 Herbicide Adjuvant
Active constituent/s	980 g/kg ammonium sulphate
Applicant name	AgMerch Pty Ltd
Applicant ACN	645 371 017
Summary of use	To vary the distinguishing product name and the name that appears on the label from 'MLChem Spray Grade Ammonium Sulphate 980 Herbicide Adjuvant' to 'AgMerch Spray Grade Ammonium Sulphate 980 Herbicide Adjuvant'
Date of registration	25 June 2021
Product registration no.	90633
Label approval no.	90633/131582

Application no.	131583
Product name	AgMerch 2,4-D Ester 680 Herbicide
Active constituent/s	680 g/L 2,4-D present as the 2 ethylhexyl ester
Applicant name	AgMerch Pty Ltd
Applicant ACN	645 371 017
Summary of use	To vary the distinguishing product name and the name that appears on the label from 'MLChem 2,4-D Ester 680 Herbicide' to 'AgMerch 2,4-D Ester 680 Herbicide'
Date of registration	25 June 2021
Product registration no.	90831
Label approval no.	90831/131583

Application no.	131584
Product name	AgMerch Imidacloprid 200 SC Insecticide
Active constituent/s	200 g/L imidacloprid
Applicant name	AgMerch Pty Ltd
Applicant ACN	645 371 017
Summary of use	To vary the distinguishing product name and the name that appears on the label from 'MLChem Imidacloprid 200 SC Insecticide' to 'AgMerch Imidacloprid 200 SC Insecticide'
Date of registration	25 June 2021
Product registration no.	90832
Label approval no.	90832/131584

Application no.	131585
Product name	AgMerch Trifluralin 480 Herbicide
Active constituent/s	480 g/L Trifluralin
Applicant name	AgMerch Pty Ltd
Applicant ACN	645 371 017
Summary of use	To vary the distinguishing product name and the name that appears on the label from 'MLChem Trifluralin 480 Herbicide'
Date of registration	25 June 2021
Product registration no.	90390
Label approval no.	90390/131585

Application no.	130893
Product name	OCP Eco-Shield Organic Snail & Slug Killer
Active constituent/s	10 g/kg iron powder
Applicant name	Wattleglen Projects Pty Ltd
Applicant ACN	006 151 168
Summary of use	To change the distinguishing product name and the name that appears on the label from 'Eco-Shield Organic Snail & Slug Killer' to 'OCP eco-shield Organic Snail & Slug Killer'
Date of registration	6 July 2021
Product registration no.	90408
Label approval no.	90408/130893

Application no.	130207
Product name	PLEMAX Insecticide
Active constituent/s	320 g/L indoxacarb (75:25) equivalent to 240 g/L active S-isomer 80 g/L novaluron
Applicant name	ADAMA Australia Pty Ltd
Applicant ACN	050 328 973
Summary of use	To vary the restraints and general instructions
Date of registration	9 July 2021
Product registration no.	88077
Label approval no.	88077/130207

Application no.	131869
Product name	AgMerch Wetter 1000
Active constituent/s	1,000 g/L nonionic alcohol ethoxylates
Applicant name	AgMerch Pty Ltd
Applicant ACN	645 371 017
Summary of use	To vary the distinguishing product name and the name that appears on the label from 'MLChem Wetter 1000' to 'AgMerch Wetter 1000'
Date of registration	12 July 2021
Product registration no.	90938
Label approval no.	90938/131869

Application no.	130643
Product name	Trithor Termite Protection
Active constituent/s	2 g/kg deltamethrin
Applicant name	Ensystex Australia Pty Ltd
Applicant ACN	096 839 815
Summary of use	To change the label name from 'Flickguard Termite Protection Sheet' to 'Flickguard Termite Protection'
Date of registration	12 July 2021
Product registration no.	59139
Label approval no.	59139/130643

Application no.	130558
Product name	Trump Spray Oil
Active constituent/s	830 g/L paraffinic oil
Applicant name	Victorian Chemical Company Pty Ltd
Applicant ACN	004 188 863
Summary of use	To alter the use rate when applied with cotton defoliation products
Date of registration	12 July 2021
Product registration no.	59092
Label approval no.	59092/130558

Application no.	130305
Product name	VIROCID Broad Spectrum Disinfectant
Active constituent/s	170 g/L alkyldimethylbenzylammoniumchloride, 107 g/L glutaraldehyde, 78 g/L didecyldimethylammoniumchloride
Applicant name	CID Lines N.V.
Applicant ACN	N/A
Summary of use	To add application by foaming lance
Date of registration	12 July 2021
Product registration no.	86445
Label approval no.	86445/130305

Application no.	130462
Product name	Hopstop Cane Toad Killer
Active constituent/s	40 g/kg chloroxylenol
Applicant name	Ensystex Australasia Pty Ltd
Applicant ACN	102 221 965
Summary of use	To change the distinguishing product name and the name that appears on the label from 'Hopstop Humane Spray Control For Cane Toads' to 'Hopstop Cane Toad Killer'
Date of registration	13 July 2021
Product registration no.	63962
Label approval no.	63962/130462

Application no.	130506
Product name	Farmalinx 2,4-D 300 Herbicide
Active constituent/s	300 g/L 2,4-D present as the isopropylamine salt
Applicant name	Farmalinx Pty Ltd
Applicant ACN	134 353 245
Summary of use	To amend the product label in line with the 2,4-D reconsideration final regulatory decision and add the uses in fallow, hardwood and softwood plantations, Duboisia, oil tea tree, and preparatory spray for fallow/clear felled <i>Pinus elliottii</i> prior to replanting pine seedlings, as invited under the permit to label project
Date of registration	14 July 2021
Product registration no.	64419
Label approval no.	64419/130506

Application no.	128560
Product name	Sumitomo Shield Systemic Insecticide
Active constituent/s	200 g/L clothianidin
Applicant name	Sumitomo Chemical Australia Pty Ltd
Applicant ACN	081 096 255
Summary of use	To register a new pack size range and add claims for control of eucalyptus leaf roller in seedling Eucalyptus spp.
Date of registration	15 July 2021
Product registration no.	60689
Label approval no.	60689/128560

Application no.	130547
Product name	Nufarm Champ 500 WG Fungicide
Active constituent/s	500 g/kg copper (Cu) present as cupric hydroxide
Applicant name	Nufarm Australia Limited
Applicant ACN	004 377 780
Summary of use	To increase the usage rate in walnuts
Date of registration	16 July 2021
Product registration no.	69351
Label approval no.	69351/130547

Application no.	130761
Product name	Pool Shop Liquid Pool Chlorine
Active constituent/s	130 g/L available chlorine (CI) present as sodium hypochlorite
Applicant name	Culbeag Holdings Pty Ltd
Applicant ACN	007 197 079
Summary of use	To amend the active constituent statement, update the safety directions and first aid instructions, and add uses for control of protozoa and viruses in swimming pools and spas
Date of registration	16 July 2021
Product registration no.	30957
Label approval no.	30957/130761

# Veterinary chemical products and approved labels

Pursuant to the Agricultural and Veterinary Chemicals Code scheduled to the *Agricultural and Veterinary Chemicals* Code Act 1994, the APVMA hereby gives notice that it has registered or varied the relevant particulars or conditions of the registration in respect of the following products and has approved the label or varied the relevant particulars or conditions of the approval in respect of the containers for the chemical product, with effect from the dates shown.

Table 3: Veterinary products based on new active constituents

Application no.	121236
Product name	Stelfonta
Active constituent/s	1 mg/mL tigilanol tiglate
Applicant name	Qbiotics Group Limited
Applicant ACN	617 596 139
Summary of use	For the treatment of non-metastatic (WHO staging) cutaneous mast cell tumours (located anywhere on the body, legs or head in dogs), and subcutaneous mast cell tumours located at or distal to the elbow or the hock in dogs
Date of registration	6 July 2021
Product registration no.	88412
Label approval no.	88412/121236

Table 4: Veterinary products based on existing active constituents

Application no.	130476
Product name	Tickpro Duo Tick Development Inhibitor and Broad Spectrum Pour-On
Active constituent/s	15 g/L fluazuron, 5 g/L ivermectin
Applicant name	Specialist Sales Pty Ltd
Applicant ACN	103 415 603
Summary of use	For the strategic control of the cattle tick and for the treatment and control of ivermectin-sensitive internal and external parasites in beef cattle
Date of registration	8 July 2021
Product registration no.	90905
Label approval no.	90905/130476

Application no.	129842
Product name	Rebel Pour On for Sheep
Active constituent/s	6 g/L abamectin
Applicant name	Zagro Australia Pty Ltd
Applicant ACN	166 220 917
Summary of use	For the control of sheep body lice ( <i>Bovicola ovis</i> ) on sheep off-shears, including lice resistant to synthetic pyrethroids and for the treatment and control of abamectin sensitive strains of gastrointestinal nematodes of sheep (including levamisole and benzimidazole resistant strains)
Date of registration	8 July 2021
Product registration no.	90703
Label approval no.	90703/129842

Application no.	129913
Product name	Methadone Injection
Active constituent/s	10 mg/mL 230methadone hydrochloride
Applicant name	Avet Health Pty Ltd
Applicant ACN	616 838 101
Summary of use	For use as an analgesic and anaesthetic premedication in dogs, cats and horses
Date of registration	9 July 2021
Product registration no.	90739
Label approval no.	90739/129913

Application no.	130230
Product name	NEURONIL Neuroleptic Injection for Pigs
Active constituent/s	40 mg/mL azaperone
Applicant name	Randlab Australia Pty Ltd
Applicant ACN	114 948 837
Summary of use	For use in pigs to produce predictable psychomotor sedation without narcosis
Date of registration	9 July 2021
Product registration no.	90856
Label approval no.	90856/130230

Application no.	126320
Product name	Neoveon for Extra Large Dogs
Active constituent/s	100 g/L fipronil
Applicant name	Neove Pharma Australia Pty Ltd
Applicant ACN	140 367 442
Summary of use	For the treatment and prevention of flea infestations, control of flea allergy dermatitis, control of ticks (including paralysis tick) and biting lice on dogs
Date of registration	9 July 2021
Product registration no.	89903
Label approval no.	89903/126320

Application no.	126321
Product name	Neoveon for Large Dogs
Active constituent/s	100 g/L fipronil
Applicant name	Neove Pharma Australia Pty Ltd
Applicant ACN	140 367 442
Summary of use	For the treatment and prevention of flea infestations, control of flea allergy dermatitis, control of ticks (including paralysis tick) and biting lice on dogs
Date of registration	9 July 2021
Product registration no.	89904
Label approval no.	89904/126321

Application no.	126322
Product name	Neoveon for Medium Dogs
Active constituent/s	100 g/L fipronil
Applicant name	Neove Pharma Australia Pty Ltd
Applicant ACN	140 367 442
Summary of use	For the treatment and prevention of flea infestations, control of flea allergy dermatitis, control of ticks (including paralysis tick) and biting lice on dogs
Date of registration	9 July 2021
Product registration no.	89905
Label approval no.	89905/126322

Application no.	126323
Product name	Neoveon for Small Dogs
Active constituent/s	100 g/L fipronil
Applicant name	Neove Pharma Australia Pty Ltd
Applicant ACN	140 367 442
Summary of use	For the treatment and prevention of flea infestations, control of flea allergy dermatitis, control of ticks (including paralysis tick) and biting lice on dogs
Date of registration	9 July 2021
Product registration no.	89906
Label approval no.	89906/126323

Application no.	126324
Product name	Neoveon for Cats
Active constituent/s	100 g/L fipronil
Applicant name	Neove Pharma Australia Pty Ltd
Applicant ACN	140 367 442
Summary of use	For the treatment and prevention of flea infestations, control of flea allergy dermatitis, and treatment of biting lice on cats
Date of registration	9 July 2021
Product registration no.	89907
Label approval no.	89907/126324

Application no.	129916
Product name	Ketamine Injection
Active constituent/s	100 mg/mL ketamine as hydrochloride
Applicant name	Avet Health Pty Ltd
Applicant ACN	616 838 101
Summary of use	For use as an anaesthetic in animals
Date of registration	9 July 2021
Product registration no.	90741
Label approval no.	90741/129916

Application no.	130529
Product name	Aristopet Complete Flea and Lice for Cats and Kittens
Active constituent/s	120 g/L (S)-methoprene, 100 g/L fipronil
Applicant name	Shanghai Neway Animal Health Co Ltd
Applicant ACN	N/A
Summary of use	For the treatment and prevention of flea infestation (Ctenocephalides spp) and biting lice (Felicola subrostratus) on cats and kittens
Date of registration	9 July 2021
Product registration no.	90930
Label approval no.	90930/130529

Application no.	129513
Product name	Independents Own Vixen Pour-On Lousicide for Sheep
Active constituent/s	10 g/L thiacloprid
Applicant name	Vetpharm Pty Ltd
Applicant ACN	626 894 086
Summary of use	For control of neonicotinoid susceptible and IGR resistant strains of body Lice ( <i>Bovicola ovis</i> ) on shorn sheep for up to 7 days off shears
Date of registration	13 July 2021
Product registration no.	90619
Label approval no.	90619/129513

Application no.	130530
Product name	Aristopet Complete Flea and Tick for Small Dogs
Active constituent/s	100 g/L fipronil, 90 g/L (S)-methoprene
Applicant name	Shanghai Neway Animal Health Co Ltd
Applicant ACN	N/A
Summary of use	For the treatment and prevention of flea infestation ( <i>Ctenocephalides</i> spp.), and control of brown dog ticks ( <i>Rhipicephalus</i> sanguineus), paralysis ticks ( <i>Ixodes holocyclus</i> ) and biting lice ( <i>Trichodectes canis</i> ) on dogs and puppies. Also aids in the control of sarcoptic mange ( <i>Sarcoptes scabiei</i> var. <i>canis</i> ) in dogs
Date of registration	13 July 2021
Product registration no.	90931
Label approval no.	90931/130530

Application no.	130531
Product name	Aristopet Complete Flea and Tick for Medium Dogs
Active constituent/s	100 g/L fipronil, 90 g/L (S)-methoprene
Applicant name	Shanghai Neway Animal Health Co Ltd
Applicant ACN	N/A
Summary of use	For the treatment and prevention of flea infestation ( <i>Ctenocephalides</i> spp.), and control of brown dog ticks ( <i>Rhipicephalus</i> sanguineus), paralysis ticks ( <i>Ixodes holocyclus</i> ) and biting lice ( <i>Trichodectes canis</i> ) on dogs and puppies. Also aids in the control of sarcoptic mange ( <i>Sarcoptes scabiei</i> var. <i>canis</i> ) in dogs
Date of registration	13 July 2021
Product registration no.	90932
Label approval no.	90932/130531

Application no.	130532
Product name	Aristopet Complete Flea and Tick for Large Dogs
Active constituent/s	100 g/L fipronil, 90 g/L (S)-methoprene
Applicant name	Shanghai Neway Animal Health Co Ltd
Applicant ACN	N/A
Summary of use	For the treatment and prevention of flea infestation ( <i>Ctenocephalides</i> spp.), and control of brown dog ticks ( <i>Rhipicephalus</i> sanguineus), paralysis ticks ( <i>Ixodes holocyclus</i> ) and biting lice ( <i>Trichodectes canis</i> ) on dogs and puppies. Also aids in the control of sarcoptic mange ( <i>Sarcoptes scabiei</i> var. <i>canis</i> ) in dogs
Date of registration	13 July 2021
Product registration no.	90933
Label approval no.	90933/130532

Application no.	130533
Product name	Aristopet Complete Flea and Tick for Extra Large Dogs
Active constituent/s	100 g/L fipronil, 90 g/L (S)-methoprene
Applicant name	Shanghai Neway Animal Health Co Ltd
Applicant ACN	N/A
Summary of use	For the treatment and prevention of flea infestation ( <i>Ctenocephalides</i> spp.), and control of brown dog ticks ( <i>Rhipicephalus</i> sanguineus), paralysis ticks ( <i>Ixodes holocyclus</i> ) and biting lice ( <i>Trichodectes canis</i> ) on dogs and puppies. Also aids in the control of sarcoptic mange ( <i>Sarcoptes scabiei</i> var. <i>canis</i> ) in dogs
Date of registration	13 July 2021
Product registration no.	90934
Label approval no.	90934/130533

# **Table 5: Variations of registration**

Application no.	131607
Product name	Buprelieve Injection
Active constituent/s	0.3 mg/mL buprenorphine as hydrochloride
Applicant name	Jurox Pty Ltd
Applicant ACN	000 932 230
Summary of use	To vary the distinguishing product name from 'Bupredyne Injection' to 'Buprelieve Injection'
Date of registration	28 June 2021
Product registration no.	69057
Label approval no.	N/A

Application no.	131681
Product name	YP CHLORTETRACYCLINE Soluble Powder
Active constituent/s	950 g/kg chlortetracycline hydrochloride
Applicant name	South Yarra Pharma Pty Ltd
Applicant ACN	629 173 351
Summary of use	To vary the distinguishing product name and the name that appears on the label from 'Restore CTC Soluble' to 'YP Chlortetracycline Soluble Powder'
Date of registration	1 July 2021
Product registration no.	88822
Label approval no.	88822/131681

Application no.	128062
Product name	Simparica Trio Chews For Dogs 1.25 – 2.5 Kg
Active constituent/s	12.5 mg/chew pyrantel (as embonate), 3 mg/chew sarolaner, 0.06 mg/chew moxidectin
Applicant name	Zoetis Australia Pty Ltd
Applicant ACN	156 476 425
Summary of use	To add a new claim to the label against the bush tick Haemaphysalis longicornis
Date of registration	8 July 2021
Product registration no.	88220
Label approval no.	88220/128062

Application no.	128063
Product name	Simparica Trio Chews For Dogs 2.6 – 5 Kg
Active constituent/s	25 mg/chew pyrantel (as embonate), 6 mg/chew sarolaner, 0.12 mg/chew moxidectin
Applicant name	Zoetis Australia Pty Ltd
Applicant ACN	156 476 425
Summary of use	To add a new claim to the label against the bush tick Haemaphysalis longicornis
Date of registration	8 July 2021
Product registration no.	88219
Label approval no.	88219/128063

Application no.	128064
Product name	Simparica Trio Chews For Dogs 40.1 – 60 Kg
Active constituent/s	300 mg/chew pyrantel (as embonate), 72 mg/chew sarolaner, 1.44 mg/chew moxidectin
Applicant name	Zoetis Australia Pty Ltd
Applicant ACN	156 476 425
Summary of use	To add a new claim to the label against the bush tick Haemaphysalis longicornis
Date of registration	8 July 2021
Product registration no.	88214
Label approval no.	88214/128064

Application no.	128065
Product name	Simparica Trio Chews for Dogs 5.1 – 10 Kg
Active constituent/s	50 mg/chew pyrantel (as embonate), 12 mg/chew sarolaner, 0.24 mg/chew moxidectin
Applicant name	Zoetis Australia Pty Ltd
Applicant ACN	156 476 425
Summary of use	To add a new claim to the label against the bush tick Haemaphysalis longicornis
Date of registration	8 July 2021
Product registration no.	88218
Label approval no.	88218/128065

Application no.	128066
Product name	Simparica Trio Chews For Dogs 20.1 – 40 Kg
Active constituent/s	200 mg/chew pyrantel (as embonate), 48 mg/chew sarolaner, 0.96 mg/chew moxidectin
Applicant name	Zoetis Australia Pty Ltd
Applicant ACN	156 476 425
Summary of use	To add a new claim to the label against the bush tick Haemaphysalis longicornis
Date of registration	8 July 2021
Product registration no.	88218
Label approval no.	88216/128066

Application no.	128067
Product name	Simparica Trio Chews For Dogs 10.1 – 20 Kg
Active constituent/s	100 mg/chew pyrantel (as embonate), 24 mg/chew sarolaner, 0.48 mg/chew moxidectin
Applicant name	Zoetis Australia Pty Ltd
Applicant ACN	156 476 425
Summary of use	To add a new claim to the label against the bush tick Haemaphysalis longicornis
Date of registration	8 July 2021
Product registration no.	88217
Label approval no.	88217/128067

Application no.	126349
Product name	Previcox 57mg Hi-Select Cox-2 Flavoured Tablets: Pain & Inflammation Control
Active constituent/s	57 mg/tablet firocoxib
Applicant name	Boehringer Ingelheim Animal Health Australia Pty Ltd.
Applicant ACN	071 187 285
Summary of use	To vary the dosage table to include a quarter tablet dosing
Date of registration	10 July 2021
Product registration no.	58093
Label approval no.	58093/126349

Application no.	127011
Product name	Buprelieve Injection
Active constituent/s	0.3 mg/mL buprenorphine as buprenorphine hydrochloride
Applicant name	Jurox Pty Ltd
Applicant ACN	000 932 230
Summary of use	To vary relevant particulars and adding a label claim for horses
Date of registration	16 July 2021
Product registration no.	69057
Label approval no.	69057/127011

Application no.	128153
Product name	Dermcare Permoxin Insecticidal Spray and Rinse Concentrate for Dogs and Horses
Active constituent/s	40 g/L permethrin (25:75)
Applicant name	Dermcare-Vet Pty Ltd
Applicant ACN	010 280 010
Summary of use	To change the storage conditions from 30°C (room temperature) to 25°C (air conditioning)
Date of registration	16 July 2021
Product registration no.	36713
Label approval no.	36713/128153

# Approved active constituents

Pursuant to the Agricultural and Veterinary Chemicals Code scheduled to the Agricultural and Veterinary Chemicals Code Act 1994, the APVMA hereby gives notice that it has approved or varied the relevant particulars or conditions of the approval of the following active constituents, with effect from the dates shown.

**Table 6: Active constituent** 

Application no.	121235
Active constituent/s	Tigilanol tiglate
Applicant name	Qbiotics Group Limited
Applicant ACN	617 596 139
Summary of use	For use in veterinary chemical products
Date of approval	5 July 2021
Approval no.	88411

Application no.	128802
Active constituent/s	Methabenzthiazuron
Applicant name	Gulmohar Chemicals Pty Ltd
Applicant ACN	160 650 493
Summary of use	For use in agricultural chemical products
Date of approval	6 July 2021
Approval no.	90412

Application no.	130470
Active constituent/s	Clorsulon
Applicant name	Virbac (Australia) Pty Ltd
Applicant ACN	003 268 871
Summary of use	For use in veterinary chemical products
Date of approval	7 July 2021
Approval no.	90902

Application no.	129118
Active constituent/s	Isoxaflutole
Applicant name	Zhejiang Xinan Chemical Industrial Group Co Ltd
Applicant ACN	N/A
Summary of use	For use in agricultural chemical products
Date of approval	13 July 2021
Approval no.	90493

Application no.	129204
Active constituent/s	Glufosinate-ammonium
Applicant name	Foison Scitech Co Ltd
Applicant ACN	N/A
Summary of use	For use in agricultural chemical products
Date of approval	14 July 2021
Approval no.	90521

Application no.	129180
Active constituent/s	Thiamethoxam
Applicant name	Syngenta Australia Pty Ltd
Applicant ACN	002 933 717
Summary of use	For use in agricultural chemical products
Date of approval	15 July 2021
Approval no.	90511

Application no.	128699
Active constituent/s	1-methylcyclopropene
Applicant name	Shandong Aoweite Biotechnology Co Ltd
Applicant ACN	N/A
Summary of use	For use in agricultural chemical products
Date of approval	15 July 2021
Approval no.	90379

Application no.	129202
Active constituent/s	Thiamethoxam
Applicant name	Syngenta Australia Pty Ltd
Applicant ACN	002 933 717
Summary of use	For use in agricultural chemical products
Date of approval	15 July 2021
Approval no.	90520

Application no.	129259
Active constituent/s	Pyroxasulfone
Applicant name	Jiangsu Agrochem Laboratory Co Ltd
Applicant ACN	N/A
Summary of use	For use in agricultural chemical products
Date of approval	16 July 2021
Approval no.	90545

Application no.	129220
Active constituent/s	Lambda-cyhalothrin
Applicant name	Bharat Rasayan Limited
Applicant ACN	N/A
Summary of use	For use in agricultural chemical products
Date of approval	16 July 2021
Approval no.	90530

# **Table 7: Variations of active constituent**

Application no.	129073	
Active constituent/s	Fluopicolide	
Applicant name	Bayer CropScience Pty Ltd	
Applicant ACN	000 226 022	
Summary of use	Variation of relevant particulars or conditions of an approved active constituent	
Date of approval	7 July 2021	
Approval no.	88330	

# Esomeprazole magnesium trihydrate

The APVMA has before it an application for the approval of a new active constituent, esomeprazole magnesium trihydrate, proposed for use in veterinary chemical products.

Table 8: Particulars of the active constituent esomeprazole magnesium trihydrate

Common name	Esomeprazole magnesium trihydrate
IUPAC name	Magnesium <i>bis</i> [5-methoxy-2-[( <i>S</i> )-[(4-methoxy-3,5-dimethylpyridin-2-yl)methyl]sulfinyl]-1 <i>H</i> -benzimidazol-1-ide] trihydrate
CAS name	N/A
CAS registry number	217087-09-7
Minimum purity	980 g/kg (anhydrous substance)
Molecular formula	$C_{34}H_{36}MgN_6O_6S_2.3H_2O$
Molecular weight	767.2 g/mol
Structure	N S N N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S N O S
Chemical family	Proton pump inhibitors
Mode of action	Esomeprazole magnesium trihydrate is the S-isomer of omeprazole, with gastric proton pump inhibitor activity. In the acidic compartment of parietal cells, esomeprazole is protonated and converted into the active achiral sulphenamide; the active sulphenamide forms one or more covalent disulfide bonds with the proton pump hydrogen-potassium adenosine triphosphatase (H <sup>+</sup> /K <sup>+</sup> ATPase), thereby inhibiting its activity and the parietal cell secretion of H <sup>+</sup> ions into the gastric lumen, the final step in gastric acid production.

# Summary of the APVMA's evaluation of esomeprazole magnesium trihydrate active constituent

The APVMA has evaluated the chemistry aspects of esomeprazole magnesium trihydrate (physico-chemical properties, spectroscopic identification, manufacturing process, quality control procedures, batch analysis results and analytical methods) and found them to be acceptable.

Other compounds of toxicological significance are not expected to occur in esomeprazole magnesium trihydrate technical active constituent.

The APVMA has considered the toxicological aspects of esomeprazole magnesium trihydrate, and concluded that there are no toxicological concerns to the approval of this active constituent. Because of its use in non-food producing animals, an ADI has not been established for omeprazole (the racemic mixture) or esomeprazole in Australia and is not currently considered necessary for esomeprazole. Similarly, an Acute Reference Dose (ARfD) is not considered necessary. Use as a human medicine as well as the data on adverse experiences indicate that acute risks are not likely to result from short-term exposure in humans.

Esomeprazole is listed in Schedule 4 of the Standard for the Uniform Scheduling of Medicines and Poisons (SUSMP) with a cut-off to Schedule 2 in oral preparations containing 20 mg or less per dosage unit for the relief of heartburn and other symptoms of gastro-oesophageal reflux disease, in packs containing not more than 14 day's supply.

The main entry in Schedule 4 – 'Esomeprazole except when included in Schedule 2' will cover the veterinary medical use of esomeprazole containing product formulations and therefore, esomeprazole does not require rescheduling at this stage.

The APVMA is satisfied that the proposed importation and use of esomeprazole magnesium trihydrate would not be an undue toxicological hazard to the safety of people exposed to it during its handling and use.

### Making a submission

In accordance with section 12 of the Agvet Code, the APVMA invites any person to submit a relevant written submission as to whether esomeprazole magnesium trihydrate should be approved. Submissions should relate only to matters that are considered in determining whether the safety criteria set out in section 5A of the Agvet Code have been met. Submissions should state the grounds on which they are based.

Submissions must be received by the APVMA within 28 days of the date of this notice and be directed to the contact listed below. All submissions to the APVMA will be acknowledged in writing via email or by post.

**Please note:** Submissions will be published on the APVMA's website, unless you have asked for the submission to remain confidential (see <u>public submission coversheet</u>).

Please lodge your submission with a <u>public submission coversheet</u>, which provides options for how your submission will be published.

Note that all APVMA documents are subject to the access provisions of the *Freedom of Information Act 1982* and may be required to be released under that Act should a request for access be made.

Please send your written submission and coversheet by email or post to:

Email: enquiries@apvma.gov.au

Post:

Director Chemistry and Manufacture Australian Pesticides and Veterinary Medicines Authority GPO Box 3262 Sydney NSW 2001

#### **Privacy**

For information on how the APVMA manages personal information when you make a submission, see our Privacy Policy.

# Intervene WG Fungicide containing polyoxin D zinc salt

The APVMA has before it an application for registration of a new product, Intervene WG Fungicide containing a new active constituent, polyoxin D zinc salt.

Table 9: Particulars of the application

Proposed product name	Intervene WG Fungicide
Applicant company	Kaken Pharmaceutical Co., Ltd
Name of active constituent	Polyoxin D zinc salt
Signal heading	Schedule 5
Summary of proposed use	Registration of a 113 g/kg polyoxin D zinc salt water dispersible granule (WG) agricultural chemical product for control of grey mould/botrytis rot and powdery mildew in berries and grapes and alternaria leaf spot and fruit spot, and powdery mildew in apples
Pack sizes	0.23 kg to 1000 kg
Withholding period	Harvest and grazing: NOT REQUIRED WHEN USED AS DIRECTED

A summary of the APVMA's evaluation of Intervene WG Fungicide in accordance with the requirements of section 14(1)(C) of the Agricultural and Veterinary Chemicals Code (the 'Agvet Code'), scheduled to the Agricultural and Veterinary Chemicals Code Act 1994:

- 1) The APVMA has evaluated the application and in its assessment in relation to whether the safety criteria have been met in accordance with the definition set out in section 5A of the Agvet Code, proposes to determine that:
  - i. The APVMA is satisfied that proposed use of Intervene WG Fungicide would not be an undue hazard to the safety of people exposed to it during its handling and use.
    - The APVMA has conducted a risk assessment on the product and concluded that it can be used safely.
  - ii. The APVMA is satisfied that the proposed use of Intervene WG Fungicide will not be an undue hazard to the safety of people using anything containing its residues.
  - iii. The APVMA is satisfied that the proposed use of Intervene WG Fungicide is not likely to have an unintended effect that is harmful to animals, plants or the environment if used according to the product label directions.
- 2) The APVMA has evaluated the application and in its assessment in relation to whether the efficacy criteria have been met in accordance with the definition set out in section 5B of the Agvet Code, and proposes to determine that:
- In relation to its assessment of efficacy the APVMA is satisfied that data from trials supporting the efficacy of the
  product adequately demonstrate that if used according to the product label directions, the product is effective for its
  proposed uses.
- 3) The APVMA has evaluated the application and in its assessment in relation to whether the trade criteria have been met in accordance with the definition set out in section 5C of the Agvet Code, proposes to determine that:
- ii. The APVMA is satisfied that the proposed use of Intervene WG Fungicide would not adversely affect trade between Australia and places outside Australia as the product is not for use in animals producing any major Australian export commodities.

#### **Further information**

A Public Release Summary (PRS) of the evaluation of this product is available from the <u>APVMA website</u> or by contacting the APVMA as listed below.

## Making a submission

In accordance with section 13 of the Agvet Code, the APVMA invites any person to submit a relevant written submission as to whether Intervene WG Fungicide should be registered. Submissions should relate only to matters that are required by the APVMA to be taken into consideration in determining whether the safety, efficacy or trade criteria have been met. Submissions should state the grounds on which they are based.

Submissions must be received by the APVMA within 28 days of the date of this notice and be directed to the contact listed below. All submissions to the APVMA will be acknowledged in writing via email or by post.

Relevant comments will be taken into account by the APVMA in deciding whether the product should be registered and in determining appropriate conditions of registration and product labelling.

**Please note:** Submissions will be published on the APVMA's website, unless you have asked for the submission to remain confidential (see <u>public submission coversheet</u>).

Please lodge your submission with a <u>public submission coversheet</u>, which provides options for how your submission will be published.

Note that all APVMA documents are subject to the access provisions of the *Freedom of Information Act 1982* and may be required to be released under that Act should a request for access be made.

Please send your written submission and coversheet by email or post to:

Email: enquiries@apvma.gov.au

Post:

Executive Director Registration Management Australian Pesticides and Veterinary Medicines Authority GPO Box 3262 Sydney NSW 2001

# **Privacy**

For information on how the APVMA manages personal information when you make a submission, see our Privacy Policy.

# Notice of end of registration

In accordance with section 47C of the Agricultural and Veterinary Chemical Code scheduled to the *Agricultural and Veterinary Chemical Code Act 1994* (the Agvet Code), the product registrations and associated label approvals in Table 10 have ended without being renewed by the holder.

### Date registration has ended

The product registrations in Table 10 ended on 1 July 2021. The products are no longer registered under the Agvet Code.

## Instructions for persons who possess, have custody or use of the cancelled product

A person who possesses, has custody of or uses the product referred to in Table 10 in accordance with the instructions contained in this notice, is taken to have been issued with a permit under section 47D of the Agvet Code to possess, have custody of or use the product in accordance with those instructions.

The permit issued under s47D of the Code will cease to apply on 30 June 2022.

#### Possession or custody

A person may possess the products referred to in Table 10 in accordance with its label instructions until 30 June 2022.

## Use, supply or otherwise deal with

A person may use the products referred to in Table 10 according to its label instructions, including any conditions relating to shelf life or expiry date, until 30 June 2022.

A person may supply, or cause to be supplied, at wholesale or retail level the products referred to in Table 10 until 30 June 2022.

A person may not manufacture or import the products referred to in Table 10 from the date the registration has ended.

# Warning – contraventions

After date the permit has ended it will be an offence against the Agvet Code to have possession or custody of the products with the intention to supply, or to supply the product.

It is an offence to possess, have custody of, use, or otherwise deal with the products listed in Table 10 in a manner that contravenes the above instructions.

## **APVMA** contact

For any enquiries or further information about this matter, please contact:

Australian Pesticides and Veterinary Medicines Authority GPO Box 3262 Sydney NSW 2001

Phone: +61 2 6770 2300 Email: finance@apvma.gov.au

## **Privacy**

For information on how the APVMA manages personal information when you make a submission, see our <u>Privacy Policy</u>.

Table 10: Product registrations and associated label approvals for which registration ended on 1 July 2021

Product registration number	Product name	Holder
67553	4FARMERS ETHEPHON 720 SL GROWTH REGULATOR	4 FARMERS AUSTRALIA PTY LTD
66582	4FARMERS 2,4-D PLUS PICLORAM HERBICIDE	4 FARMERS AUSTRALIA PTY LTD
67549	4FARMERS FLUOMETURON 900 WG HERBICIDE	4 FARMERS AUSTRALIA PTY LTD
66671	4FARMERS SUNSHADE SPRAY ADJUVANT	4 FARMERS AUSTRALIA PTY LTD
58312	4FARMERS BIFENTHRIN 100 EC INSECTICIDE	4 FARMERS AUSTRALIA PTY LTD
67555	4FARMERS BENSULFURON 600 WG HERBICIDE	4 FARMERS AUSTRALIA PTY LTD
61989	4FARMERS PENDIMETHALIN 330 HERBICIDE	4 FARMERS AUSTRALIA PTY LTD
60363	RICHGRO TRIFORINE ROSE FUNGICIDE	A. RICHARDS PTY LTD
56673	RICHGRO GARDEN PRODUCTS ROOT STRIKE HARD WOOD	A. RICHARDS PTY LTD
56671	RICHGRO GARDEN PRODUCTS ROOT STRIKE MEDIUM WOOD	A. RICHARDS PTY LTD
56674	RICHGRO GARDEN PRODUCTS ROOT STRIKE SOFT WOOD	A. RICHARDS PTY LTD
39267	PYRINEX 250 WP INSECTICIDE	ADAMA AUSTRALIA PTY LTD
89689	OUTFLANK 500 WG HERBICIDE	ADAMA AUSTRALIA PTY LTD
68933	ZULU EVO 720 HERBICIDE	ADAMA AUSTRALIA PTY LTD
59819	BUMPER FUNGICIDE	ADAMA AUSTRALIA PTY LTD
65901	DIVINO 250 EC FUNGICIDE	ADAMA AUSTRALIA PTY LTD
55859	FARMOZ RHINO 500 SELECTIVE HERBICIDE	ADAMA AUSTRALIA PTY LTD
62630	SIMANEX 600 SC HERBICIDE	ADAMA AUSTRALIA PTY LTD
83751	MITRE 18 INSECTICIDE	ADAMA AUSTRALIA PTY LTD
49230	PESTEX FUMIGATION TABLETS	ADAMA AUSTRALIA PTY LTD
46811	FARMOZ SIMAZINE 900 WDG HERBICIDE	ADAMA AUSTRALIA PTY LTD
81161	TYLLANEX 800 WG HERBICIDE	ADAMA AUSTRALIA PTY LTD
57048	AFALON HERBICIDE	ADAMA AUSTRALIA PTY LTD
62916	FARMOZ FARMOZINE 600 SC HERBICIDE	ADAMA AUSTRALIA PTY LTD
67574	FARMOZ TRIADEX SELECTIVE HERBICIDE	ADAMA AUSTRALIA PTY LTD
68661	RESILIENCE HERBICIDE	ADAMA AUSTRALIA PTY LTD
70283	CUTLASS 700 WG HERBICIDE	ADAMA AUSTRALIA PTY LTD

Product registration number	Product name	Holder
61083	CHIEF 250 LIQUID FUNGICIDE	ADAMA AUSTRALIA PTY LTD
52670	TRIADEX HERBICIDE	ADAMA AUSTRALIA PTY LTD
67955	WIPE-OUT DRY 700 SG HERBICIDE	ADAMA AUSTRALIA PTY LTD
56210	DUET 250 EC HERBICIDE	ADAMA AUSTRALIA PTY LTD
80021	BANG LIQUID BLOWFLY TREATMENT FOR SHEEP	ABBEY LABORATORIES PTY LTD
68089	MORTEIN NATURGARD AUTO PROTECT OUTDOOR CITRONELLA	RB (HYGIENE HOME) AUSTRALIA PTY LTD
66951	MORTEIN NATURGARD AUTOMATIC INDOOR INSECT CONTROL SYSTEM EUCALYPTUS HOUSEHOLD PROTECTION	RB (HYGIENE HOME) AUSTRALIA PTY LTD
65681	BLACK FLAG AUTOMATIC OUTDOOR INSECT CONTROL SYSTEM	RB (HYGIENE HOME) AUSTRALIA PTY LTD
62675	MORTEIN KILL & PROTECT SPIDER SURFACE SPRAY	RB (HYGIENE HOME) AUSTRALIA PTY LTD
69381	MORTEIN NATURGARD CRAWLING INSECT SURFACE SPRAY ODOURLESS	RB (HYGIENE HOME) AUSTRALIA PTY LTD
69857	MORTEIN HOME EXPERT NATURGARD AUTO PROTECT OUTDOOR	RB (HYGIENE HOME) AUSTRALIA PTY LTD
66359	MORTEIN DO-IT-YOURSELF PROFESSIONAL OUTDOOR & INDOOR SURFACE SPRAY SAME TECHNOLOGY USED BY PROFESSIONALS	RB (HYGIENE HOME) AUSTRALIA PTY LTD
68770	MORTEIN HOME EXPERT MULTI INSECT KILLER	RB (HYGIENE HOME) AUSTRALIA PTY LTD
65678	BLACK FLAG PROFESSIONAL OUTDOOR AND INDOOR SURFACE SPRAY	RB (HYGIENE HOME) AUSTRALIA PTY LTD
68777	MORTEIN HOME EXPERT DIY PROFESSIONAL OUTDOOR & INDOOR SURFACE SPRAY	RB (HYGIENE HOME) AUSTRALIA PTY LTD
68753	MORTEIN HOME EXPERT OUTDOOR BARRIER SPRAY	RB (HYGIENE HOME) AUSTRALIA PTY LTD
62224	MORTEIN KILL & PROTECT CRAWLING INSECT DO-IT- YOURSELF PROFESSIONAL SURFACE SPRAY SAME TECHNOLOGY USED BY PROFESSIONALS	RB (HYGIENE HOME) AUSTRALIA PTY LTD
84172	BLACK FLAG BAITS COCKROACH	RB (HYGIENE HOME) AUSTRALIA PTY LTD
68765	MORTEIN HOME EXPERT CRAWLING INSECT BOMB	RB (HYGIENE HOME) AUSTRALIA PTY LTD
68090	BLACK FLAG AUTOMATIC INSECT CONTROL SYSTEM INDOOR ODOURLESS	RB (HYGIENE HOME) AUSTRALIA PTY LTD
62413	MORTEIN DO-IT-YOURSELF PROFESSIONAL INDOOR SURFACE SPRAY SAME TECHNOLOGY USED BY PROFESSIONALS HOUSEHOLD PROTECTION	RB (HYGIENE HOME) AUSTRALIA PTY LTD
66963	MORTEIN NATURGARD SURFACE SPRAY CRAWLING INSECT KILLER	RB (HYGIENE HOME) AUSTRALIA PTY LTD
84205	BLACK FLAG CONTROL BOMB CRAWLING INSECT	RB (HYGIENE HOME) AUSTRALIA PTY LTD
68754	MORTEIN HOME EXPERT CRAWLING INSECT SURFACE SPRAY	RB (HYGIENE HOME) AUSTRALIA PTY LTD
69372	PUREVET MELOXICAM ORAL SUSPENSION FOR DOGS	ZOETIS AUSTRALIA PTY LTD
47340	PROHEART TABLETS FOR SMALL DOGS	ZOETIS AUSTRALIA PTY LTD
45925	PROHEART TABLETS FOR LARGE DOGS	ZOETIS AUSTRALIA PTY LTD
49628	CANEX CUBE PALATABLE ALL WORMER FOR DOGS	ZOETIS AUSTRALIA PTY LTD

Product registration number	Product name	Holder
69084	PUREVET FLEAS, HEARTWORM, MITES & LICE SPOT ON FOR DOGS. FOR DOGS OF BODYWEIGHT XS 2.6-5 KG	ZOETIS AUSTRALIA PTY LTD
47339	PROHEART TABLETS FOR MEDIUM DOGS	ZOETIS AUSTRALIA PTY LTD
49629	PROHEART TABLETS FOR EXTRA LARGE DOGS	ZOETIS AUSTRALIA PTY LTD
47343	SUMIFLY BUFFALO FLY INSECTICIDE	ZOETIS AUSTRALIA PTY LTD
69299	PUREVET FLEAS, HEARTWORM, MITES & LICE SPOT ON FOR DOGS FOR DOGS OF BODYWEIGHT S 5.1-10 KG	ZOETIS AUSTRALIA PTY LTD
52643	CANVAC 4+BB COMBINATION VACCINE PACK	ZOETIS AUSTRALIA PTY LTD
38116	ALBAC 150 ANTIBIOTIC FEED PREMIX	ZOETIS AUSTRALIA PTY LTD
69297	PUREVET FLEAS, HEARTWORM, MITES & LICE SPOT ON FOR DOGS FOR DOGS OF BODYWEIGHT L 20.1-40KG	ZOETIS AUSTRALIA PTY LTD
69298	PUREVET FLEAS, HEARTWORM, MITES & LICE SPOT ON FOR DOGS FOR DOGS OF BODYWEIGHT M 10.1-20 KG	ZOETIS AUSTRALIA PTY LTD
69083	PUREVET FLEAS, HEARTWORM, HOOKWORM, ROUNDWORM, MITES & LICE SPOT ON FOR CATS FOR CATS OF BODYWEIGHT 2.6-7.5 KG	ZOETIS AUSTRALIA PTY LTD
69082	PUREVET FLEAS, HEARTWORM, MITES & LICE SPOT ON FOR PUPPIES & KITTENS. ALSO TREATS HOOKWORM & ROUNDWORM IN KITTENS. PUPPY & KITTEN UP TO 2.5KG BODYWEIGHT.	ZOETIS AUSTRALIA PTY LTD
87626	HTH GRANULAR+ MINERALSOFT POOL CHLORINE	INNOVATIVE WATER CARE INTERNATIONAL PTY LTD
82195	SHERWOOD VECTORFORCE ULV & THERMAL FOGGING INSECTICIDE CONCENTRATE	SHERWOOD CHEMICALS AUSTRALASIA PTY LTD
51288	DAIRY POWER FLEXI-TEMP ACID DAIRY DETERGENT & SANITISER	ECOLAB PTY LTD
45901	KLENZ-ALLTEMP ACID DETERGENT SANITISER	ECOLAB PTY LTD
47669	DAIRY POWER TEAT CARE ANTISEPTIC OINTMENT	ECOLAB PTY LTD
70195	ZODIAC STABILISED POOL CHLORINE MINI TABLETS	FLUIDRA GROUP AUSTRALIA PTY LTD
70189	ZODIAC SPA LITHIUM SANITISER	FLUIDRA GROUP AUSTRALIA PTY LTD
51222	AQUA-KLEEN POOL CHLORINE	FLUIDRA GROUP AUSTRALIA PTY LTD
54204	TRIPLE ACTION POOL CHLORINE	FLUIDRA GROUP AUSTRALIA PTY LTD
80996	BARACUDA SPA LITHIUM CHORINE	FLUIDRA GROUP AUSTRALIA PTY LTD
48805	ALGINOX HIGH PERFORMANCE POOL ALGAECIDE	FLUIDRA GROUP AUSTRALIA PTY LTD
51770	ROACH RID TERMINATOR SURFACE SPRAY PLUS	CAVALIERI INVESTING PTY LTD
51869	ROACH RID EGG BUSTERS SURFACE SPRAY PLUS	CAVALIERI INVESTING PTY LTD
87020	RID AUSTRALIA RID OUTDOORS SPF50+ SUNSCREEN WITH REPELLENT 2 IN 1 LOTION 4 HRS WATER RESISTANT BROAD SPECTRUM VERY HIGH PROTECTION SUNSCREEN	CAVALIERI INVESTING PTY LTD
69891	CUSTOM CHEMICALS POOL CHLORINE	CUSTOM CHEMICALS INTERNATIONAL PTY LTD
58622	VALUE PLUS VITAMIN B COMPLEX INJECTION	CEVA ANIMAL HEALTH PTY LTD
58625	VALUE PLUS VITAMIN B12 INJECTION	CEVA ANIMAL HEALTH PTY LTD
58623	VALUE PLUS VITAMIN C INJECTION	CEVA ANIMAL HEALTH PTY LTD
61167	RODILON PROFESSIONAL RODENTICIDE	BAYER CROPSCIENCE PTY LTD
63056	ROACHKILL HOME COCKROACH GEL BAIT	BAYER CROPSCIENCE PTY LTD
59345	PREMISE FOAM INSECTICIDE	BAYER CROPSCIENCE PTY LTD
61937	MAXFORCE WHITE COCKROACH GEL	BAYER CROPSCIENCE PTY LTD

Product registration number	Product name	Holder
56565	SIGNATURE STRESSGARD SYSTEMIC FUNGICIDE	BAYER CROPSCIENCE PTY LTD
52102	SNIPER HERBICIDE	BASF AUSTRALIA LTD.
58289	PREMIS PRO SEED DRESSING FUNGICIDE/INSECTICIDE	BASF AUSTRALIA LTD.
52714	MIDAS HERBICIDE	BASF AUSTRALIA LTD.
51032	REAL 200C SEED DRESSING FUNGICIDE	BASF AUSTRALIA LTD.
57917	BASF JOCKEY SYSTEMIC SEED FUNGICIDE	BASF AUSTRALIA LTD.
51858	FASTAC DUO INSECTICIDE	BASF AUSTRALIA LTD.
55756	ARSENAL XPRESS HERBICIDE	BASF AUSTRALIA LTD.
63617	QUASH 250 HERBICIDE	HEXTAR CHEMICALS PTY LTD
64125	AMGROW PEST CONTROL DUST	AMGROW PTY LTD
53921	CHEMSPRAY HOME PEST CONTROL ANT KILLER DUST	AMGROW PTY LTD
64339	AMGROW BINDII-CLOVER KILLER HOSE-ON	AMGROW PTY LTD
68557	GARDENLINE WEED & FEED EXTRA STRENGTH	AMGROW PTY LTD
70091	RESOURCE GARDENING GLYPHO 100 WEEDKILLER	AMGROW PTY LTD
52287	AMGROW BUG KILL HOME & GARDEN INSECT SPRAY	AMGROW PTY LTD
80692	GARDEN KING EXTRA STRENGTH FEEDER WEEDER HOSE ON	AMGROW PTY LTD
66086	RESOURCE GARDENING GLYPHO 360 NON SELECTIVE HERBICIDE	AMGROW PTY LTD
66136	AMGROW GLYPHO 360 NON SELECTIVE HERBICIDE	AMGROW PTY LTD
64933	AMGROW PATROL ANT KILLER DUST	AMGROW PTY LTD
68556	GARDENLINE GARDEN WEEDKILL 360G/L	AMGROW PTY LTD
66070	RESOURCE GARDENING GLYPHO 360 WEEDKILL	AMGROW PTY LTD
64683	AMGROW PATROL LAWN PEST CONTROL GRANULES	AMGROW PTY LTD
80691	GARDEN KING BUFFALO WEEDER HOSE ON	AMGROW PTY LTD
65413	AMGROW HOME PEST CONTROL	AMGROW PTY LTD
58763	AMGROW DERRIS DUST	AMGROW PTY LTD
56828	AMGROW CHEMSPRAY DISEASE CONTROL LAWN & GARDEN FUNGICIDE	AMGROW PTY LTD
69380	RESOURCE GARDENING NATURAL INSECT KILLER READY TO USE	AMGROW PTY LTD
68778	GARDENLINE WEED KILL CONCENTRATE	AMGROW PTY LTD
81333	AMGROW PATROL SCUTTLE COCKROACH GEL	AMGROW PTY LTD
70211	GARDENLINE 100 WEED KILL CONCENTRATE	AMGROW PTY LTD
69383	RESOURCE GARDENING SYSTEMIC INSECT CONTROL READY TO USE	AMGROW PTY LTD
61534	AMGROW SIR WALTER BUFFALO LAWN WEED CONTROL	AMGROW PTY LTD
62008	BANISH 360 WEED KILLER	SIPCAM PACIFIC AUSTRALIA PTY LTD
63786	BANISH 450 HERBICIDE	SIPCAM PACIFIC AUSTRALIA PTY LTD
65289	BANISH 360 SYNC KNOCKDOWN HERBICIDE	SIPCAM PACIFIC AUSTRALIA PTY LTD
85661	RATSAK REPEL RODENT REPELLENT GEL	ENSYSTEX AUSTRALASIA PTY LTD
69572	PROTECT-US FAST KNOCKDOWN AEROSOL INSECT SPRAY	ENSYSTEX AUSTRALASIA PTY LTD
61237	DAVID GRAYS THERMAL FOGGING AND ULV INSECTICIDE CONCENTRATE	DAVID GRAY & CO PTY LTD

Product registration number	Product name	Holder
63536	RANVET'S BUTE GRANULES	RANVET PTY. LTD
65210	FLEX GT 250 FUNGICIDE	TURF CULTURE PTY LTD
58933	PACIFIC GLYPHOSATE 450 BROAD SPECTRUM HERBICIDE	PACIFIC AGRISCIENCE PTY LTD
64723	WHITE-ANT & MOISTURE BARRIER SHEET	FMC AUSTRALASIA PTY LTD
53188	PERMANET 100 ME INSECTICIDE	FMC AUSTRALASIA PTY LTD
59554	CHEMINOVA DICLOFOP METHYL HERBICIDE	FMC AUSTRALASIA PTY LTD
60676	JANITOR 700 WG HERBICIDE	FMC AUSTRALASIA PTY LTD
63037	BIFLEX DUO 200 TERMITICIDE & INSECTICIDE	FMC AUSTRALASIA PTY LTD
63570	MULTITUDE HERBICIDE	FMC AUSTRALASIA PTY LTD
68518	RELAY 200 SC TERMITICIDE	FMC AUSTRALASIA PTY LTD
53741	TALSTAR RTU OUTDOOR SURFACE SPRAY	FMC AUSTRALASIA PTY LTD
56724	BISTAR 80 SC TIMBER INSECTICIDE	FMC AUSTRALASIA PTY LTD
53523	PREVAIL TERMITICIDE	FMC AUSTRALASIA PTY LTD
69719	HARRIER 700 WG HERBICIDE	FMC AUSTRALASIA PTY LTD
66805	FURY 120 EW GENERAL HOUSEHOLD INSECTICIDE	FMC AUSTRALASIA PTY LTD
68836	FMC CHLOROTHALONIL BOND 720 FUNGICIDE	FMC AUSTRALASIA PTY LTD
68515	RADIATE INSECTICIDE	FMC AUSTRALASIA PTY LTD
54530	BISTAR TIMBER INSECTICIDE	FMC AUSTRALASIA PTY LTD
89597	CYREN 500 EC INSECTICIDE	FMC AUSTRALASIA PTY LTD
65782	BOB MARTIN SINCE 1892 FLEA CONTROL FOR CATS AND KITTENS SPOT ON	BOB MARTIN (AUSTRALIA) PTY LTD
56048	VIBREX AGRICARE SANITISER	TECNICA PTY. LTD.
56050	VIBREX AQUACARE SANITISER	TECNICA PTY. LTD.
65906	GARDEN LINE WEED & FEED	BRUNNINGS GARDEN PRODUCTS PTY LTD
55641	BRUNNINGS BINDII & CLOVER KILL FOR LAWNS	BRUNNINGS GARDEN PRODUCTS PTY LTD
57006	BRUNNINGS ANT & TERMITE SPIDER, COCKROACH KILLER	BRUNNINGS GARDEN PRODUCTS PTY LTD
54147	MULTICROP GLYPHOSATE 360 WEEDKILLER	MULTICROP (AUST.) PTY.LTD.
52484	MULTICROP WEED KILLER READY TO USE	MULTICROP (AUST.) PTY.LTD.
58657	GLYPHOKILL 360 HERBICIDE	MINEHAN AGENCIES PTY LTD
61089	SLIMEBUSTER: 'THE POWER PELLET' SNAIL AND SLUG BAIT	DE SANGOSSE SA
68963	SLIMAX BROADACRE SLUG AND SNAIL BAIT	DE SANGOSSE SA
68045	HYDRALINX BACK2BLUE QUICK FIX SWIMMING POOL TABLETS	FARMALINX PTY LTD
68043	HYDRALINX BACK2BLUE SUPER POOL SHOCK TREATMENT	FARMALINX PTY LTD
68044	HYDRALINX BACK2BLUE CHLORINE STABILISER AND POOL SANITISER	FARMALINX PTY LTD
69625	HYDRALINX BACK2BLUE BAC-ATTACK SANITISER	FARMALINX PTY LTD
49132	MANUTEC GARDEN CARE PRODUCTS WEEDER & FEEDER	MANUTEC PTY. LTD.
49429	AGROCHEM CHLORSULFURON 750 WETTABLE POWDER CEREAL HERBICIDE	IMTRADE AUSTRALIA PTY LTD
61323	CHEMAG EDGE 900 WG HERBICIDE	IMTRADE AUSTRALIA PTY LTD

Product registration number	Product name	Holder
59592	CHEMAG BIFEN 80SC INSECTICIDE/MITICIDE	IMTRADE AUSTRALIA PTY LTD
63675	IMTRADE HALOXYFOP 520 EC HERBICIDE	IMTRADE AUSTRALIA PTY LTD
45026	YATES SULPHATE OF IRON	DULUXGROUP (AUSTRALIA) PTY LTD
60539	YATES ONCE A YEAR PATH WEED GUN	DULUXGROUP (AUSTRALIA) PTY LTD
66022	YATES ZERO AQUA WEEDKILLER GLYPHOSATE 490 SUPER CONCENTRATE	DULUXGROUP (AUSTRALIA) PTY LTD
59204	YATES ONCE A YEAR PATH WEEDER	DULUXGROUP (AUSTRALIA) PTY LTD
63467	AUST OWNED MUNNS 'A FAMILY COMPANY' LAWN GRUB & LAWN BEETLE KILLER	DULUXGROUP (AUSTRALIA) PTY LTD
50820	FEL-O-VAX CHLAMYDIA VACCINE (INACTIVATED)	BOEHRINGER INGELHEIM ANIMAL HEALTH AUSTRALIA PTY. LTD.
61552	SWITCH WITH SELENIUM DOUBLE COMBINATION DRENCH FOR SHEEP	BOEHRINGER INGELHEIM ANIMAL HEALTH AUSTRALIA PTY. LTD.
50561	FEL-O-VAX LV-K VACCINE (INACTIVATED)	BOEHRINGER INGELHEIM ANIMAL HEALTH AUSTRALIA PTY. LTD.
35959	VOREN DEXAMETHASONE ESTER FOR INJECTION	BOEHRINGER INGELHEIM ANIMAL HEALTH AUSTRALIA PTY. LTD.
45707	ENALFOR 1MG (ENALAPRIL MALEATE) TABLETS FOR DOGS	BOEHRINGER INGELHEIM ANIMAL HEALTH AUSTRALIA PTY. LTD.
46451	ENALFOR 2.5MG (ENALAPRIL MALEATE) TABLETS FOR DOGS	BOEHRINGER INGELHEIM ANIMAL HEALTH AUSTRALIA PTY. LTD.
46454	ENALFOR 20MG (ENALAPRIL MALEATE) TABLETS FOR DOGS	BOEHRINGER INGELHEIM ANIMAL HEALTH AUSTRALIA PTY. LTD.
46452	ENALFOR 5MG (ENALAPRIL MALEATE) TABLETS FOR DOGS	BOEHRINGER INGELHEIM ANIMAL HEALTH AUSTRALIA PTY. LTD.
46453	ENALFOR 10MG (ENALAPRIL MALEATE) TABLETS FOR DOGS	BOEHRINGER INGELHEIM ANIMAL HEALTH AUSTRALIA PTY. LTD.
58971	FASIMEC CATTLE POUR-ON FLUKICIDE AND BROAD SPECTRUM ANTHELMINTIC	BOEHRINGER INGELHEIM ANIMAL HEALTH AUSTRALIA PTY. LTD.
68757	ECHEM MCPA 500 LVE HERBICIDE	ECHEM (AUST) PTY LTD
68756	ECHEM MCPA 500 AMINE SELECTIVE HERBICIDE	ECHEM (AUST) PTY LTD
67291	ARYSTA LIFESCIENCE METOLACHLOR 720 EC HERBICIDE	ARYSTA LIFESCIENCE AUSTRALIA PTY LTD
66749	ARYSTA LIFESCIENCE LANTERN 625 HERBICIDE	ARYSTA LIFESCIENCE AUSTRALIA PTY LTD
66748	ARYSTA LIFESCIENCE MCPA 750 HERBICIDE	ARYSTA LIFESCIENCE AUSTRALIA PTY LTD
66201	ARYSTA LIFESCIENCE FIX 38 COTTON GROWTH REGULANT	ARYSTA LIFESCIENCE AUSTRALIA PTY LTD
66744	ARYSTA LIFESCIENCE PROCON 250 EC FUNGICIDE	ARYSTA LIFESCIENCE AUSTRALIA PTY LTD
66751	ARYSTA LIFESCIENCE BASILICA 300 HERBICIDE	ARYSTA LIFESCIENCE AUSTRALIA PTY LTD
67284	ARYSTA LIFESCIENCE CHLORSULFURON 750 WG HERBICIDE	ARYSTA LIFESCIENCE AUSTRALIA PTY LTD
66745	ARYSTA LIFESCIENCE TEBCON 430 SC FUNGICIDE	ARYSTA LIFESCIENCE AUSTRALIA PTY LTD
67294	ARYSTA LIFESCIENCE TRALKOXYDIM 400 WG HERBICIDE	ARYSTA LIFESCIENCE AUSTRALIA PTY LTD
67289	ARYSTA LIFESCIENCE LAMBDA-CYHALOTHRIN 250 CS INSECTICIDE	ARYSTA LIFESCIENCE AUSTRALIA PTY LTD

Product registration number	Product name	Holder
67293	ARYSTA LIFESCIENCE SIMAZINE 900WG HERBICIDE	ARYSTA LIFESCIENCE AUSTRALIA PTY LTD
66746	ARYSTA LIFESCIENCE TRIASUL 750 WG HERBICIDE	ARYSTA LIFESCIENCE AUSTRALIA PTY LTD
67292	ARYSTA LIFESCIENCE METSULFURON 600 WG HERBICIDE	ARYSTA LIFESCIENCE AUSTRALIA PTY LTD
67288	ARYSTA LIFESCIENCE HALOXYFOP 520 HERBICIDE	ARYSTA LIFESCIENCE AUSTRALIA PTY LTD
54579	GROWTH DEPLOY 1000 NON-IONIC SPREADER	GROWTH AGRICULTURE PTY LTD
54577	GROWTH BROADSPRED ORGANOSILICONE SURFACTANT/PENETRANT	GROWTH AGRICULTURE PTY LTD
61966	HEMPEL'S ANTIFOULING OLYMPIC 86951	HEMPEL (AUSTRALIA) PTY LTD
87672	CONTACT ORGANICS LOCALSAFE BOOST	CONTACT ORGANICS PTY LTD
86208	CONTACT ORGANICS FARMSAFE RTU WEED TERMINATOR	CONTACT ORGANICS PTY LTD
82963	LOCALSAFE READY-TO-USE WEED TERMINATOR	CONTACT ORGANICS PTY LTD
38803	ORALJECT CLAIRE GEL ORAL BRONCHODILATING AGENT FOR HORSES	VIRBAC (AUSTRALIA) PTY LTD
38789	ORALJECT CIRCULON PASTE PERIPHERAL VASODILATING AGENT FOR HORSES	VIRBAC (AUSTRALIA) PTY LTD
58265	VIRBAC COMBAT CLEAR ORAL ANTHELMINTIC FOR SHEEP AND CATTLE	VIRBAC (AUSTRALIA) PTY LTD
58266	VIRBAC COMBAT DUO WITH SELENIUM ORAL ANTHELMINTIC FOR SHEEP	VIRBAC (AUSTRALIA) PTY LTD
52669	VIRBAZINE LIQUID SHEEP BLOWFLY TREATMENT	VIRBAC (AUSTRALIA) PTY LTD
62354	CANVAS 750 SELECTIVE HERBICIDE	CORTEVA AGRISCIENCE AUSTRALIA PTY LTD
31558	GRAZON DS HERBICIDE	CORTEVA AGRISCIENCE AUSTRALIA PTY LTD
69370	STINGER HERBICIDE	CORTEVA AGRISCIENCE AUSTRALIA PTY LTD
80600	SENTRICON HIGH DENSITY ABOVE GROUND TERMITE BAIT	CORTEVA AGRISCIENCE AUSTRALIA PTY LTD
51211	LORSBAN 750 WG INSECTICIDE	CORTEVA AGRISCIENCE AUSTRALIA PTY LTD
65872	GF-2361 HERBICIDE	CORTEVA AGRISCIENCE AUSTRALIA PTY LTD
61116	STATESMAN 720 HERBICIDE	CORTEVA AGRISCIENCE AUSTRALIA PTY LTD
40352	STARANE 200 HERBICIDE	CORTEVA AGRISCIENCE AUSTRALIA PTY LTD
56177	RELDAN GRAIN PROTECTOR	CORTEVA AGRISCIENCE AUSTRALIA PTY LTD
32887	LORSBAN 500 EC INSECTICIDE	CORTEVA AGRISCIENCE AUSTRALIA PTY LTD
58613	BARNSTORM HERBICIDE	CORTEVA AGRISCIENCE AUSTRALIA PTY LTD
68678	COBALT ADVANCED INSECTICIDE	CORTEVA AGRISCIENCE AUSTRALIA PTY LTD
60216	ESTERON LV HERBICIDE	CORTEVA AGRISCIENCE AUSTRALIA PTY LTD

Product registration number	Product name	Holder
64746	GARLON FALLOWMASTER HERBICIDE	CORTEVA AGRISCIENCE AUSTRALIA PTY LTD
58562	RELDAN PLUS IGR GRAIN PROTECTOR	CORTEVA AGRISCIENCE AUSTRALIA PTY LTD
58986	PRILIUM 150 MG	VETOQUINOL AUSTRALIA PTY LTD
52122	PREGNECOL INJECTION SERUM GONADOTROPHIN 20000 I.U. PER VIAL	VETOQUINOL AUSTRALIA PTY LTD
52009	PREGNECOL INJECTION SERUM GONADOTROPHIN 6000 I.U. PER VIAL	VETOQUINOL AUSTRALIA PTY LTD
41611	THERACALCIUM INJECTABLE CALCIUM SUPPLEMENT	VETOQUINOL AUSTRALIA PTY LTD
53911	NOROMECTIN PASTE ORAL BROAD SPECTRUM PARASITE CONTROL FOR HORSES	NORBROOK LABORATORIES AUSTRALIA PTY LTD
60795	NOROMECTIN PLUS BROADSPECTRUM ANTIPARASITIC INJECTION FOR CATTLE	NORBROOK LABORATORIES AUSTRALIA PTY LTD
56769	NOROMECTIN ANTIPARASITIC INJECTION FOR CATTLE AND PIGS	NORBROOK LABORATORIES AUSTRALIA PTY LTD
68854	TAURADOR POUR-ON FOR CATTLE	NORBROOK LABORATORIES AUSTRALIA PTY LTD
82566	TAURAMOX POUR-ON FOR CATTLE AND RED DEER	NORBROOK LABORATORIES AUSTRALIA PTY LTD
56113	LACTACLOX LC LACTATING COW INTRAMAMMARY ANTIBIOTIC INFUSION	NORBROOK LABORATORIES AUSTRALIA PTY LTD
51468	COUNTRY 2,4-D LOW ODOUR 500 SELECTIVE HERBICIDE	GARRARDS PTY LTD
65326	COUNTRY ALPHA-CYPERMETHRIN PC50 RESIDUAL INSECTICIDE	GARRARDS PTY LTD
56081	GARRARDS MOSSIE SHIELD RESIDUAL INSECTICIDE	GARRARDS PTY LTD
50132	GARD & GROW GLYPHOSATE WEED KILLER READY TO USE	MITRE 10 AUSTRALIA LTD
54224	GARD & GROW ANT, SPIDER & COCKROACH SPRAY READY TO USE	MITRE 10 AUSTRALIA LTD
54203	GARD & GROW BINDII & CLOVER KILLER READY TO USE	MITRE 10 AUSTRALIA LTD
59870	GARD & GROW ROSE SPRAY BLACK SPOT AND INSECT KILLER READY TO USE	MITRE 10 AUSTRALIA LTD
53683	GARD & GROW ONCE A YEAR PATH & PATIO WEEDER READY TO USE	MITRE 10 AUSTRALIA LTD
58770	AC QUIZA 99.5 EC HERBICIDE	AXICHEM PTY LTD
69684	AC GIBB ACID 200 GROWTH REGULATOR	AXICHEM PTY LTD
80987	AC BITHRIN TERMITICIDE & INSECTICIDE	AXICHEM PTY LTD
64452	AC LETFLY 500 HERBICIDE	AXICHEM PTY LTD
81995	AC CAPSIZE 500 SC FUNGICIDE	AXICHEM PTY LTD
80848	AC METRIZOOM 480 SC HERBICIDE	AXICHEM PTY LTD
81994	AC ABSEIL 500 HERBICIDE	AXICHEM PTY LTD
69062	IT'S AUSTRALIAN IT'S QUALITY IT'S VALUE 2 HOUR WATER RESISTANT 30+ SPF SUNSCREEN LOTION ULTRA PROTECT VERY HIGH PROTECTION FOR SUN SENSITIVE SKIN BROAD SPECTRUM UVA & UVB RAYS WITH INSECT REPELLENT	CONCEPT LABORATORIES PTY LTD
88594	PASTORAL AG DORAMECTIN INJECTION FOR CATTLE AND PIGS	THE HUNTER RIVER COMPANY PTY LTD

Product registration number	Product name	Holder
37230	DURATESTON INJECTION OF MIXED TESTOSTERONE ESTERS	INTERVET AUSTRALIA PTY LTD
54046	RAPINOVET X INTRAVENOUS ANAESTHETIC FOR DOGS AND CATS	INTERVET AUSTRALIA PTY LTD
48149	CRESTAR FOR OESTRUS CONTROL IN BREEDING CATTLE	INTERVET AUSTRALIA PTY LTD
53760	ZYBAN WP BROAD SPECTRUM FUNGICIDE FOR ORNAMENTAL PLANTS	EVERRIS AUSTRALIA PTY LTD
57765	MAXGUARD NPK FERTILISER WITH INSECTICIDE	EVERRIS AUSTRALIA PTY LTD
88235	APPARENT INDOXACARB 150 OC INSECTICIDE	TITAN AG PTY LTD
81175	APPARENT SUPERSTAR LIQUID SEED DRESSING	TITAN AG PTY LTD
69191	APPARENT ETHEPHON 720 GROWTH REGULATOR	TITAN AG PTY LTD
69471	APPARENT DICAMBA 700 HERBICIDE	TITAN AG PTY LTD
89328	APPARENT TRIBENURON 750 WG HERBICIDE	TITAN AG PTY LTD
88385	APPARENT CRACKERJACK HERBICIDE	TITAN AG PTY LTD
69311	APPARENT BENTAZONE 480 SL HERBICIDE	TITAN AG PTY LTD
55739	TITAN DICLOFOP-METHYL 375 SELECTIVE HERBICIDE	TITAN AG PTY LTD
81145	APPARENT SUNTAN FLOWABLE SEED DRESSING	TITAN AG PTY LTD
81146	APPARENT DEADLOCK FUNGAL SEED DRESSING	TITAN AG PTY LTD
81149	APPARENT KINGPIN FLOWABLE FUNGICIDE/INSECTICIDE SEED TREATMENT	TITAN AG PTY LTD
67110	APPARENT DOUBLE DOWN 700 HERBICIDE	TITAN AG PTY LTD
80696	APPARENT POUND 240 HERBICIDE	TITAN AG PTY LTD
84782	APPARENT INDOXACARB 300 WG INSECTICIDE	TITAN AG PTY LTD
81152	APPARENT AXLE FLOWABLE SEED DRESSING	TITAN AG PTY LTD
63902	TITAN TEBUTHIURON AERIAL HERBICIDE	TITAN AG PTY LTD
57837	TITAN BIFENTHRIN 100 TERMITICIDE & INSECTICIDE	TITAN AG PTY LTD
84116	COLLABORATE INSECTICIDE AND ADJUVANT	ADJUVANT TECHNICAL & MARKETING SERVICES PTY LTD
84936	HY-CLOR AQUATIC PREMIUM CALCIUM HYPOCHLORITE	HY-CLOR (AUSTRALIA) PTY LTD
68747	MARQUE MEGA SHOCK GRANULAR POOL CHLORINE	HY-CLOR (AUSTRALIA) PTY LTD
69243	SABAKEM PROPARGITE 600EC MITICIDE	SABAKEM PTY LTD
69146	SABAKEM FENAMIPHOS 400EC NEMATICIDE AND INSECTICIDE	SABAKEM PTY LTD
69143	SABAKEM BENTAZONE 480SL POST-EMERGENCE HERBICIDE	SABAKEM PTY LTD
69152	SABAKEM FLUPROGARD 880WG HERBICIDE	SABAKEM PTY LTD
69151	SABAKEM FLUOMETURON 900 WG SELECTIVE HERBICIDE	SABAKEM PTY LTD
69161	SABAKEM PROMETRYN 900 WG HERBICIDE	SABAKEM PTY LTD
61812	CONQUEST POWERSURGE SPRAY ADJUVANT	CONQUEST CROP PROTECTION PTY LTD
68929	SINON GOWEL 240 EC HERBICIDE	SINON AUSTRALIA PTY LTD
68927	BINTON 18 EC INSECTICIDE / MITICIDE	SINON AUSTRALIA PTY LTD
68928	SINON PARDNAR 600 WG HERBICIDE	SINON AUSTRALIA PTY LTD
83310	SINON CHLORPYRIFOS 500 EC INSECTICIDE	SINON AUSTRALIA PTY LTD
86538	ATLAS COCKROACH GEL BAIT	TERMSEAL AUSTRALIA PTY LTD

Product registration number	Product name	Holder
69368	TERM-SEAL CREO-FEN TEN TERMITE AND WATERPROOF BARRIER	TERMSEAL AUSTRALIA PTY LTD
70240	WELLFARM OXYFLUORFEN 240 EC HERBICIDE	WELLFARM PTY LTD
68336	WELLFARM TRIASULFURON 750 WG HERBICIDE	WELLFARM PTY LTD
80346	WELLFARM ISOXAFLUTOLE 750 WG HERBICIDE	WELLFARM PTY LTD
69536	WELLFARM FLUMETSULAM 800 WG HERBICIDE	WELLFARM PTY LTD
68257	WELLFARM METSULFURON-METHYL 600 WG HERBICIDE	WELLFARM PTY LTD
68296	WELLFARM TRALKOXYDIM 400 WG HERBICIDE	WELLFARM PTY LTD
70302	WELLFARM HALOSULFURON 750 WG HERBICIDE	WELLFARM PTY LTD
69598	WELLFARM SULFOSULFURON 750 WG HERBICIDE	WELLFARM PTY LTD
68665	WELLFARM METRIBUZIN 750 WG HERBICIDE	WELLFARM PTY LTD
70300	WELLFARM EPOXICONAZOLE 125 SC FUNGICIDE	WELLFARM PTY LTD
68337	WELLFARM CHLORSULFURON 750 WG HERBICIDE	WELLFARM PTY LTD
70149	WELLFARM FLUROXYPYR 200 EC HERBICIDE	WELLFARM PTY LTD
67166	EASYFARM CYANAZINE 900 WG HERBICIDE	EASYFARM PTY LTD
67412	EASYFARM GLYPHOSATE 360 HERBICIDE	EASYFARM PTY LTD
67004	EASYFARM BENSULFURON 600 WG HERBICIDE	EASYFARM PTY LTD
67098	EASYFARM METSULFURON 600 WG HERBICIDE	EASYFARM PTY LTD
56015	AGCL-PARKENS COPPER OXYCHLORIDE WP FUNGICIDE	AGROGILL CHEMICALS PTY LTD
82097	PURINA TOTAL CARE FLEA AND TICK CONTROL FOR LARGE DOGS	NESTLE PURINA PETCARE A DIV OF NESTLE AUSTRALIA LTD
82098	PURINA TOTAL CARE FLEA CONTROL FOR CATS & KITTENS	NESTLE PURINA PETCARE A DIV OF NESTLE AUSTRALIA LTD
82100	PURINA TOTAL CARE FLEA AND TICK CONTROL FOR SMALL DOGS	NESTLE PURINA PETCARE A DIV OF NESTLE AUSTRALIA LTD
82099	PURINA TOTAL CARE FLEA AND TICK CONTROL FOR MEDIUM DOGS	NESTLE PURINA PETCARE A DIV OF NESTLE AUSTRALIA LTD
80622	TERMI-TITE TERMITE BARRIER	THE WHITE ANT CO. PTY. LTD.
54363	INCA 3 IRON-IRON COPPER COBALT & MANGANESE ORAL SUPPLEMENT FOR HORSES AND GREYHOUNDS	INCA (FLIGHT) CO PTY LTD
37203	INCA BAN-FLY INSECTICIDAL SPRAY FOR ANIMALS	INCA (FLIGHT) CO PTY LTD
49283	INCA OXY B SOLUBLE ANTIBIOTIC POWDER BROADSPECTRUM	INCA (FLIGHT) CO PTY LTD
50536	NIHIL NON SELECTIVE HERBICIDE	NCH AUSTRALIA PTY LTD
68655	POOL WISE STABILISED CHLORINE TABLETS	INTERNATIONAL QUADRATICS PTY LTD
68658	POOL WISE STABILISED GRANULAR CHLORINE	INTERNATIONAL QUADRATICS PTY LTD
48914	POOL RESOURCES LIQUID POOL CHLORINE WATER SANITIZER	INTERNATIONAL QUADRATICS PTY LTD
60658	DUPONT LANNATE L INSECTICIDE	PRODUCTION AGRISCIENCE (AUSTRALIA) PTY LTD
69058	WILDEBEEST 360 BIO HERBICIDE	CROP CULTURE PTY LTD
64370	KERMIT BIO 510 HERBICIDE	CROP CULTURE PTY LTD
82044	PROPELLER 250 FUNGICIDE	CROP CULTURE PTY LTD
82684	RAGAMUFFIN 700 HERBICIDE	CROP CULTURE PTY LTD

Product registration number	Product name	Holder
68797	KERMIT 700 HERBICIDE	CROP CULTURE PTY LTD
83128	AM-TROLL 250 HERBICIDE	CROP CULTURE PTY LTD
69056	OSKAR 100 HERBICIDE	CROP CULTURE PTY LTD
82035	TAPOUT 240 HERBICIDE	CROP CULTURE PTY LTD
85462	TERMINATE 80 SC INSECTICIDE	CROP CULTURE PTY LTD
85145	OSKAR 540 HERBICIDE	CROP CULTURE PTY LTD
68991	GA WEED KILL READY TO USE	CROP CULTURE PTY LTD
85354	KOJAK 75D HERBICIDE	CROP CULTURE PTY LTD
82224	CHEROKEE 900 FUNGICIDE	CROP CULTURE PTY LTD
85443	CHEROKEE 720 SC FUNGICIDE	CROP CULTURE PTY LTD
63601	KERMIT BIO 360 HERBICIDE	CROP CULTURE PTY LTD
63407	BAYER SURECAN AUTOMIST SYSTEM NATURAL PYRETHRINS INSECT KILLER	PURE WATER QUEENSLAND PTY LTD
56956	POOL KING ONCE-A-WEEK TABLETS	AGENT SALES & SERVICES PTY LTD
68309	AQUAGUARD ENLIVEN SANITISER & OXIDISER	AGENT SALES & SERVICES PTY LTD
51330	POOL KING SPA BROMINE TABLETS	AGENT SALES & SERVICES PTY LTD
63689	EAGLE PACK NATURAL DOG FOOD FORTIFIED WITH VITAMINS AND MINERALS REDUCED FAT ADULT	WELLPET, LLC
63708	EAGLE PACK NATURAL CAT FOOD FORTIFIED WITH VITAMINS MINERALS & TAURINE FELINE INDOOR CAT ADULT FORMULATED FOR THE SPECIAL NEEDS OF CATS THAT LIVE PRIMARILY INDOORS	WELLPET, LLC
63698	EAGLE PACK NATURAL DOG FOOD FORTIFIED WITH VITAMINS AND MINERALS ORIGINAL ADULT FORMULATED FOR REGULARLY ACTIVE DOGS LAMB MEAL AND RICE FORMULA	WELLPET, LLC
63692	EAGLE PACK NATURAL DOG FOOD FORTIFIED WITH VITAMINS AND MINERALS POWER ADULT FORMULATED TO SUPPORT THE DEMANDING NUTRITIONAL NEEDS OF HIGHLY ACTIVE DOGS.	WELLPET, LLC
63710	EAGLE PACK NATURAL CAT FOOD FORTIFIED WITH VITAMINS MINERALS & TAURINE FELINE ORIGINAL ADULT CAT FORMULATED FOR REGULARLY ACTIVE CATS THAT LIVE BOTH INDOORS AND OUT	WELLPET, LLC
63695	EAGLE PACK NATURAL DOG FOOD FORTIFIED WITH VITAMINS & MINERALS ORIGINAL ADULT PORK MEAL & CHICKEN MEAL FORMULA	WELLPET, LLC
63700	EAGLE PACK NATURAL DOG FOOD FORTIFIED WITH VITAMINS & MINERALS LARGE AND GIANT BREED ADULT	WELLPET, LLC
63702	EAGLE PACK NATURAL DOG FOOD FORTIFIED WITH VITAMINS & MINERALS PUPPY LARGE AND GIANT BREED	WELLPET, LLC
66685	MACPHERSONS DESI-TEX 200 HERBICIDE	RONIC INTERNATIONAL PTY LTD
58322	MACPHERSONS GLYPHOSATE 450 HERBICIDE	RONIC INTERNATIONAL PTY LTD
65839	MACPHERSONS PARAQUAT 250 HERBICIDE	RONIC INTERNATIONAL PTY LTD
58728	MACPHERSONS PARADYM 250 HERBICIDE	RONIC INTERNATIONAL PTY LTD
80521	MACPHERSONS PARITY 750 WG HERBICIDE	TGAC AUSTRALIA PTY. LTD.
68138	MACPHERSONS SULTEX 750 WG SELECTIVE HERBICIDE	TGAC AUSTRALIA PTY. LTD.
69285	MACPHERSONS MAVRO 90 EC SELECTIVE HERBICIDE	TGAC AUSTRALIA PTY. LTD.
56669	BLACK & GOLD PERSONAL INSECT REPELLENT	METCASH FOOD & GROCERY PTY LTD

Product registration number	Product name	Holder
68883	OAKWOOD SINCE 1990 PREMISES FLEA SPRAY	SABCO AUSTRALIA PTY LTD
58407	DISINFECTANT CLEANSER CLINIKILL CONCENTRATE	BOCKO P/L & FLEXSKY P/L IN PARTNERSHIP
55095	DIBBS PROGAS FUMIGANT	R A DIBBS & SONS PTY LTD
41390	DIBBS BROM-O-GAS 1000 FUMIGANT	R A DIBBS & SONS PTY LTD
60455	HELIOCIDE BIOLOGICAL INSECTICIDE	BIOFLEXUS PTY LTD
68378	SHARP SHOOTER WEED KILLER 360 GLYPHOSATE CONCENTRATE	SEASOL INTERNATIONAL PTY LTD
67497	IPSWICH POOL AND SPA LIQUID POOL CHLORINE	M.E GALEA & S.A GALEA & D.P MORRIS
84443	AGSURE AMMONIUM SULPHATE HERBICIDE ADJUVANT SPRAY GRADE	ELDERS RURAL SERVICES AUSTRALIA LIMITED
54208	GOULBURN VALLEY ALCOP ALGICIDE	GOULBURN VALLEY REGION WATER AUTHORITY
61837	PROTECTA BODYGUARD SPF30+ SUNSCREEN WITH INSECT REPELLENT	BAXTER LABORATORIES PTY LTD
61854	SEA & SKI PROTECTION PLUS 30+SPF WITH INSECT REPELLENT	BAXTER LABORATORIES PTY LTD
49355	1080 FOX BAIT	DEPT OF ECONOMIC DEV, JOBS, TRANSPORT & RESOURCES
49350	1080 OATS RABBIT BAIT	DEPT OF ECONOMIC DEV, JOBS, TRANSPORT & RESOURCES
49354	1080 PREDATOR BAIT	DEPT OF ECONOMIC DEV, JOBS, TRANSPORT & RESOURCES
49351	1080 CARROTS RABBIT BAIT	DEPT OF ECONOMIC DEV, JOBS, TRANSPORT & RESOURCES
68882	OAKWOOD SINCE 1990 MEDICATED FLEA SHAMPOO FOR DOGS WITH SENSITIVE SKIN	SABCO AUSTRALIA PTY LTD
41821	DAK POT LURE & INSECTICIDE TRAP C165	CEDRIC LEATHBRIDGE
65096	SAGEWASH SANITIZER	SIMON JAMES MANSBRIDGE
65472	CSA PARAFORMALDEHYDE DISINFECTANT	CHEMICAL SYSTEMS AUSTRALIA PTY LTD
69932	CSA LIQUID POOL CHLORINE	CHEMICAL SYSTEMS AUSTRALIA PTY LTD
69958	CSA ALGI-CIDE	CHEMICAL SYSTEMS AUSTRALIA PTY LTD
65230	CSA FORMALDEHYDE	CHEMICAL SYSTEMS AUSTRALIA PTY LTD
82756	TRI-FOG BROAD SPECTRUM SANITIZER	CHEMICAL SYSTEMS AUSTRALIA PTY LTD
85328	AGPROTECT GLYPHOSATE 450 SL HERBICIDE	AGPROTECT AUSTRALASIA PTY LTD
46086	CHEMRON GLYPHOCYDE 450 WEEDKILLER	CHEMLUX PTY LTD
82747	TRI-CLEAN UNIVERSAL SANITIZER DETERGENT	CHEMICAL SYSTEMS AUSTRALIA PTY LTD
85379	AGPROTECT TRICLOPYR 600 EC HERBICIDE	AGPROTECT AUSTRALASIA PTY LTD
80103	OSKU HELLAS GRAPE GUARDS	BIOPAC PTY LTD
70037	CSA MAINTENANCE ALGAECIDE	CHEMICAL SYSTEMS AUSTRALIA PTY LTD
70032	CSA ALGAE KILLER	CHEMICAL SYSTEMS AUSTRALIA PTY LTD

Product registration number	Product name	Holder
80228	GREAT AUSSIE AMMONIUM SULFATE SPRAY GRADE HERBICIDE ADJUVANT	RIVERGOLD HOLDINGS PTY LTD
65229	CSA BACTERCIDE	CHEMICAL SYSTEMS AUSTRALIA PTY LTD
85330	AGPROTECT GLYPHOSATE 700 SG HERBICIDE	AGPROTECT AUSTRALASIA PTY LTD
85377	AG PROTECT METRIBUZIN 750 WG HERBICIDE	AGPROTECT AUSTRALASIA PTY LTD
48856	PESTGARD RESIDUAL INSECTICIDE	VELOCITY VEHICLE CARE PTY LTD
85324	AGPROTECT ALPHA-CYPERMETHRIN 100 DUO INSECTICIDE	AGPROTECT AUSTRALASIA PTY LTD
85326	AGPROTECT CHLORPYRIFOS 500 EC INSECTICIDE	AGPROTECT AUSTRALASIA PTY LTD
66078	CSA MICROPHOR IODOPHOR SANITISER	CHEMICAL SYSTEMS AUSTRALIA PTY LTD
52475	TELONE SOIL FUMIGANT	TERRA AGRO PROPRIETARY LTD
52476	TELONE C-35 SOIL FUMIGANT	TERRA AGRO PROPRIETARY LTD
69880	FORWARD GLUFOSINATE 200 SL HERBICIDE	FORWARD AUSTRALIA PTY LTD
69108	FORWARD CLOPYRALID 300 HERBICIDE	FORWARD AUSTRALIA PTY LTD
69918	FORWARD PROPICONAZOLE 250 EC FUNGICIDE	FORWARD AUSTRALIA PTY LTD
69761	FORWARD METRIBUZIN 750 WG HERBICIDE	FORWARD AUSTRALIA PTY LTD
69181	FORWARD SIMAZINE 900 WG HERBICIDE	FORWARD AUSTRALIA PTY LTD
69213	FORWARD AMINE 625 HERBICIDE	FORWARD AUSTRALIA PTY LTD
69215	FORWARD CLETHODIM 240 HERBICIDE	FORWARD AUSTRALIA PTY LTD
60895	INLINE SOIL FUMIGANT	TERRA AGRO PROPRIETARY LTD
69109	FORWARD GLYPHOSATE 700 WG HERBICIDE	FORWARD AUSTRALIA PTY LTD
69916	FORWARD DICLOFOP-METHYL 375 EC HERBICIDE	FORWARD AUSTRALIA PTY LTD
69879	FORWARD TRIFLURALIN 480 HERBICIDE	FORWARD AUSTRALIA PTY LTD
69182	FORWARD MCPA LVE 500 HERBICIDE	FORWARD AUSTRALIA PTY LTD
69759	FORWARD CLOPYRALID 750 SG HERBICIDE	FORWARD AUSTRALIA PTY LTD
67323	FORWARD PARAQUAT + DIQUAT HERBICIDE	FORWARD AUSTRALIA PTY LTD
69111	FORWARD GLYPHOSATE BIO 360 HERBICIDE	FORWARD AUSTRALIA PTY LTD
69915	FORWARD 2,4-D IPA 300 HERBICIDE	FORWARD AUSTRALIA PTY LTD
69214	FORWARD 2,4-D ESTER 680 HERBICIDE	FORWARD AUSTRALIA PTY LTD
69917	FORWARD HEXAZINONE 750 SG HERBICIDE	FORWARD AUSTRALIA PTY LTD
69220	FORWARD METSULFURON 600 WG HERBICIDE	FORWARD AUSTRALIA PTY LTD
67184	FORWARD ATRAZINE 900 WG HERBICIDE	FORWARD AUSTRALIA PTY LTD
69184	FORWARD IMIDACLOPRID 600 SEED DRESSING INSECTICIDE	FORWARD AUSTRALIA PTY LTD
83992	FORWARD CHLOROTHALONIL 720 FUNGICIDE	FORWARD AUSTRALIA PTY LTD
60444	FORWARD PARAQUAT 250 HERBICIDE	FORWARD AUSTRALIA PTY LTD
55986	CLEARPOND POND CLEAN	THE TRUSTEE FOR CLEARPOND TRUST
69110	FORWARD GLYPHOSATE 450 HERBICIDE	FORWARD AUSTRALIA PTY LTD
69760	FORWARD TEBUCONAZOLE 430 SC FUNGICIDE	FORWARD AUSTRALIA PTY LTD
66445	ANTINOL PCSO-524 JOINT SUPPORT FORMULA	CLINICAL NUTRIENTS PTY LTD
65961	PERFORMANCE PRO-BIOTICS BOVINE GEL	ADVANCED PROBIOTICS INTERNATIONAL, LLC

Product registration number	Product name	Holder
65960	PERFORMANCE PRO-BIOTICS BOVINE CALF POWDER	ADVANCED PROBIOTICS INTERNATIONAL, LLC
65962	PERFORMANCE PRO-BIOTICS DIRECT FED MICROBIAL POWDER	ADVANCED PROBIOTICS INTERNATIONAL, LLC

## Change to conditions for the import and export of mercury

Pursuant to subsection 69C(2) of the *Agricultural and Veterinary Chemicals (Administration) Act 1992* (Administration Act), notice is hereby given that regulatory amendments are being prepared to implement Australia's obligations, in respect of agricultural and veterinary (AgVet) chemicals, under the <u>Minamata Convention on Mercury</u> (Minamata Convention) once it comes into force for Australia. The Minamata Convention aims to protect human health and the environment from anthropogenic emissions and releases of mercury and mercury compounds.

The proposed regulations would commence on the day after the proposed regulations are registered, provided the Minamata Convention has been ratified by Australia – otherwise the regulations will only commence once ratification has occurred. However, the proposed regulations would not commence at all if the Minamata Convention is not ratified.

Section 69C of the Administration Act allows regulations to prohibit (including subject to conditions) the import, export, use or manufacture of active constituents or chemical products. These active constituents or products must be the subject of a prescribed international agreement or arrangement. The proposed regulations would prescribe the Minamata Convention and stipulate mercury (used as an active constituent in a proposed or existing AgVet chemical product). This would also include a chemical product that is mercury or that is a mercury-added product.

- Mercury (Minamata mercury) includes mixtures of mercury (and alloys of mercury) with a mercury concentration of at least 95% by weight but would exclude non-Minamata mercury.
- Non-Minamata mercury would mean:
  - research mercury, that is, mercury used for laboratory-scale research or as a reference standard.
  - naturally occurring trace quantities of mercury in products (or products derived from these products) such as non-mercury metals, ores or mineral products (such as coal).
  - unintentional trace quantities of mercury in chemical products.
- Mercury-added products means the products listed in Part 1 of Annex A of the Minamata Convention (the Annex),
   which relevantly includes pesticides, biocides and topical antiseptics.
- There are various exclusions to the Annex. Most exclusions have little relevance to agvet chemical products, such as being essential for civil protection and military uses or for traditional or religious practices. It does, however, reproduce the exclusion for research mercury that is also in the definition of non-Minamata mercury. Importantly, at this time mercury-added products are intended to just relate to products containing Minamata mercury. Mercury compounds are not to be included in the proposed import and export restrictions.

Under the proposed regulations (through amendments to the Agricultural and Veterinary Chemicals (Administration) Regulations 1995):

- import of Minamata mercury would be prohibited unless:
  - · the mercury has been imported from a party to the Minamata Convention; or
  - a permit has been issued to import the mercury from a non-party to the Minamata Convention the permit
    may only be granted if Australia has consented to the import, and the exporting party has certified that the
    mercury is neither sourced from primary mercury mining nor is excess mercury from the decommissioning
    of chlor-alkali facilities. The required consent may be given by Australia on a case-by-case basis, or if a
    general notification of consent is in force for Australia (paragraph 7 of Article 3 of the Minamata
    Convention).
- export of Minamata mercury to a party to the Minamata Convention would be prohibited unless a permit has been issued. The permit may only be granted if:

- the importing party has provided written consent; or
- the Minamata mercury is being exported, for a use allowed, to the importing party under the Minamata Convention, or for environmentally sound interim storage.
- export of Minamata mercury to a non-party to the Minamata Convention would be prohibited unless a permit has been issued. The permit may only be granted if:
  - the importing country has provided written consent and written certification demonstrating:
    - It has measures in place to ensure the protection of human health and the environment and to ensure
      compliance with Articles 10 (environmentally sound interim storage) and 11 (mercury waste,
      reflecting the Basel Convention on the Control of Transboundary Movements of Hazardous Wastes
      and Their Disposal) of the Minamata Convention.
    - The Minamata mercury will be used only for a use allowed to the importing country under the Minamata Convention, or for environmentally sound interim storage.
- The existing prohibition (from the Rotterdam Convention) on mercury export, unless with written permission, will still
  apply to research mercury that is, a permit may be issued only if exported to a party to the Rotterdam Convention
  and the export complies with the requirements of the Rotterdam Convention.
- import, export or manufacture of mercury-added products covered by Part 1 of Annex A to the Minamata Convention (including pesticides, biocides or topical antiseptics) would be prohibited in all cases. No permits may be granted to import, manufacture or export these products.

The proposed regulation amendments will not take effect in less than 30 days from the date of this notice.

## **DAWE** contact

For any enquiries or further information about this matter, please contact:

Agvet Chemicals Policy Section
Department of Agriculture, Water and the Environment

Phone: +61 2 6272 4444

Email: agvetpolicy@awe.gov.au